
 Board of Directors Meeting 
 April 25, 2024 at 4:30pm 

 Hybrid: Zoom and at GCMS 

 ACTION  1  Roll Call to Determine Quorum 
 Beto Lopez  Phyllis Hernandez  Dr. Julia Vargas 
 Octavio Villalobos  Rosemary Martin  Corina Guzman 
 Manny Medina  Nickalas Collins  Jennifer Barraza 

 INFORMATION  2  Welcome 
 2.1  Building Tour 

 ACTION  3  Consent Agenda 
 3.1  March 21, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes 
 3.2  April 2024 HR Board Staff Report 
 3.3  March 2024 Financial Statement 
 3.4  March 2024 Check Register 
 3.5  March 2024 Credit Card Statement 
 3.6  Trauma Smart 
 3.7  BIST Contract 2024/25 
 3.8  McConnell & Associates,  Villa Concrete Repair 
 3.9  Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, Into Math 
 3.10  GCMS Carpet Bids, Image Flooring 
 3.11  US Foods,  Tilt Skillet 
 3.12  Design Mechanical, GCHS HVAC Maintenance  Service Contract 
 3.13  MAC General Contracting, Villas Soccer Fence 
 3.14  American Digital Security, Switch Access Points at GCHS 
 ACTION RECOMMENDED: APPROVAL 

 ACTION  4  Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, Into Math Curriculum Final Cost Clarification- Mrs. Clay 
 ACTION RECOMMENDED: APPROVAL 

 ACTION  5  NEE Agreement SY 24/25- Mr. Mendez 
 ACTION RECOMMENDED: APPROVAL 

 ACTION  6  GCCS Employee Contracts- Dr. Lumetta 
 ACTION RECOMMENDED: APPROVAL 

 ACTION  7  GCES Principal - 2024-25 school year- Dr. Hammen 
 ACTION RECOMMENDED: APPROVAL 

 ACTION  8  GCCS Director of Special Education 2024-25 school year- Dr. Hammen 
 ACTION RECOMMENDED: APPROVAL 

 INFORMATION  9  PreK Closed for Screening May 16 & 17- Dr. Hammen 

 INFORMATION  10  710 Central Update- Mr. Lopez, Mr. Spradling, and Dr. Hammen 

 INFORMATION  11  Superintendent’s Report 
 11.1  60 Second Success - Building Principals 
 11.2  By the Numbers- Dr. Hammen 
 11.3  Master Planning Section 2 - Curriculum - Ms. Clay 
 11.4  High School Graduation May 21 

1



 INFORMATION  12  Committee Reports 
 12.1  Instructional and Safety Committee 
 12.2  Executive Committee- Did not meet 
 13.3  Finance Committee 

 INFORMATION  13  Old Business 
 13.1  5 de Mayo- Volunteers Needed 

 INFORMATION  14  New Business 
 14.1  Padres Comprometidos Graduation, April 30 at 5pm, GC Elementary School 

 INFORMATION  15  Public Comment 

 ACTION  16  Executive Session 

 ACTION  17  Adjourn 

 Next Board of Directors Meeting:  May 23, 2024 

 “The Board may hold a closed session during the workshop or meeting to discuss, legal, real estate or personnel issues pursuant to 
 R.S.Mo. Section 610.021.” 

2



 DRAFT 
 Guadalupe Educational System Inc. 
 Board of Director Meeting Minutes 

 March 21, 2024 

 The meeting was called to order by the Board Member, Nickalas Collins, at 4:33pm in the GCI Theater and Zoom. The 
 board members present established a quorum. Mr. Lopez welcomed all those in attendance. 

 Board Members Present:  Beto Lopez  Dr. Julia Vargas  Nickalas Collins 
 Corina Guzman  Jennifer Barraza  Manny Medina 
 Rosemary Martin  Octavio Villalobos 

 Board Members Absent:  Phyllis Hernandez 

 Also present:  Dr. James Hammen  Eduardo Mendez  Dr. Alicia Miguel  Dr. Steven Lumetta 
 Charlotte Hawkins  Jennifer Clay  Daisy Myrick  Samantha Novak  Patricia Hernandez 
 Dr. April Soberon  Luis Posada  Michael Meaney  Shannon Spradling  Mark Nasteff 
 James Engelby  Fraces Alaniz  Jacqueline Ventura  Robbyn Wahby  Magaly Medina 
 Josephine Torriente 

 Dr. Hammen congratulated Jacqueline Ventura, she is  this year’s recipient of the Aspiring Educator of the Year.  This 
 award is given to education leaders for their impact on their classroom and their communities. He also welcomed Robbyn 
 Wahby, the Executive Director of the Missouri Charter Public School Commission. 

 Consent Agenda 
 February 22, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes 
 March 2024 HR Board Staff Report 
 February 2024 Financial Statement 
 February 2024 Check Register 
 February 2024 Credit Card Statement 
 Salary Schedule 2024/25 
 Percentage Increase for Support Staff & Administrators 2024/25 
 Safety Grant Projects, GCES Soccer Fence & GCES Holter Gym Safety Doors 
 e-Rate 
 There were no further questions or concerns noted on the Consent Agenda. 
 Mr. Medina moved to accept the Consent Agenda, Mr. Villalobos seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously  . 

 Spark Wheel MOU 
 Mr. Mendez presented Spark Wheel MOU, formally known as Communities in Schools. This is an ongoing service 
 provided at the high school in which they provide additional staff members that work to provide tiered support for 
 students and families. They also work to create a school support team. They are seeking a 2 year agreement at $26,000 
 a year for a total of $52,000. 
 Mr. Collins moved to accept Spark Wheel MOU, Mr. Medina seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously  . 

 ELD Testing/Screening Services, Beth Kasper MOU 
 Dr. Lumetta spoke on the MOU above, Beth Kasper would help support the ELD department with some testing and 
 screening for the remainder of the 23/24 school year. 
 Mr. Medina moved to accept the Beth Kasper MOU, Ms. Martin seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously  . 

 GC High School Graduation Rental Agreement 
 Dr. Hammen reviewed the high school graduation rental agreement to be held at Community of Christ as in previous 
 years. Graduation will take place May 21 at 7pm, an email was sent to all board members. 
 Mr. Medina moved to accept the GC High School Graduation Rental Agreement, Mr. Villalobos seconded the motion. 
 Motion carried unanimously  . 

3



 DRAFT 
 MO Charter Public School Commission (MCPSC) 
 Ms. Wahby reviewed the FY23 annual report which details the school’s performance in academics, financial 
 management, learning environment, governance and operations. We met 4 of the 5 categories as “Meets”, academics 
 were at “Partially Meets” as 60% of the schools they sponsor did as well. However there has been advancement in 
 growth. This is the 1st year of the 5 year renewal with MCPSC. The district earned a $30,000 sponsorship fee rebate 
 based on FY23 performance for Exceeding Academic Growth and Outperformed Missouri Average Student Group. 

 2024-2025 School Calendar is on the school website 
 Dr. Hammen mentioned that the 2024/2025 school calendar has been posted on the website. 

 Superintendent Report 
 60 Second Success- 
 Dr. Soberon mentioned that today was the 3rd quarter awards assembly organized by Mrs. Posada. They celebrated 
 students that had high attendance and celebrated students that showcase Aztec strong values. 
 Mr. Posada wanted to celebrate the focus language studies, Mr. Duff who is part of the ELD program was able to engage 
 the students in a client connected project that aligns with work being done at the high school. Their partner is MOCSA, 
 students were able to pitch their projects of which 1 was selected for the Green Dot project which  teaches students how 
 to prevent bullying by using strategies to make a positive impact on the school’s climate. 
 Mr. Meaney congratulated 3 students that participated in the KC Bizzfest Success. Jordi Martinez took 3rd place overall, 
 his plan was executed flawlessly, showcasing exceptional talent and dedication. Jordy Palmas was awarded the 
 Advanced Leader and Juan Villanueva for the Most Congenial category. 
 By The Numbers-  Dr. Miguel noted there are 1,631 students enrolled for the 2024-25 school year and 292 on the 
 waitlist. Enrollment continues as space becomes available. 
 Master Planning Section 1, Assessments-  Mr. Mendez noted the district is at the end of course assessments at the 
 high and math grade level assessments. The elementary school will begin MAP testing at the end of April and will 
 continue at the middle school the first week of May, the high school will follow the week after. Each building will test about 
 2 weeks which will include makeup testing. 
 Summer School Update-  Mr. Mendez mentioned this year Mr. Pistone will be taking the lead on coordinating Summer 
 School this year.. They recently met along with the GCI Summer Program which includes Raul Salazar, Gina Coronado 
 and any other department needed to be filled in. Dr. Hammen noted transportation will be provided at the elementary 
 level. 

 Committee Reports 
 Instructional & Safety Committee  - Mr. Lopez stated they did not meet. 
 Executive Committee  - Mr. Lopez stated they did not  meet. 
 Finance Committee  - Mr. Lopez stated they did meet, items discussed included the consent agenda and some of the 
 action items. 

 Old Business 
 Dr. Hammen would like to remind everyone that the April board meeting will be held at the middle school and the May 
 board meeting will be held at the high school. 

 New Business 
 Mr. Collins stated feedback provided on the annual report led by some of the staff noted there was disconnect between 
 admin and the building level. He suggests board listening sessions with school campuses where connections can be 
 made. Mr. Lopez said they can discuss further during the executive committee. 

 Public Comment 
 None. 

 Executive Session 
 There being no further information to come before the Board, Dr. Vargas made the motion to adjourn to closed session 
 for legal, real estate, personnel and student issues at 5:28 
 pm, Mr. Medina seconded the motion. 
 The motion passes unanimously by roll call vote as follows: 

 Yes:  Beto Lopez  Dr. Julia Vargas  Nickalas Collins  Corina Guzman 
 Jennifer Barraza  Manny Medina  Rosemary Martin  Octavio Villalobos 

4



 DRAFT 
 Respectfully Submitted 
 Phyllis Hernandez, Board Secretary 

 The next Board of Directors Meeting is scheduled for April 25, 2024. 
 Minutes prepared by Recorder: Patricia Hernandez, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent. 

5



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 BOARD REPORT 
 April 25, 2024 

 HR UPDATES 
 ●  Preparing Contracts for Cer�fied and Classified Personnel 

 ●  Hiring New Staff for 2024-2025 SY 

 CURRENT VACANCIES & RECRUITING 
 Building  New/Exis�ng Posi�on  Posi�on 

 1.  High School  Exis�ng  Long-Term Subs�tute Teacher 

 2.  High School  Exis�ng  Building Paraprofessional 

 3.  High School  Exis�ng  ELD Paraprofessional 

 4.  High School  Exis�ng  Spanish Teacher 

 5.  High School  New  Dean of Students 

 6.  High School  Exis�ng  P.E. Teacher 

 7.  High / Middle School  Exis�ng  Speech Language Pathologist 

 8.  Middle School  Exis�ng  ELA Teacher 

 9.  Middle School  Exis�ng  SpED Teacher 

 10.  Middle School  Exis�ng  Science Teacher 

 11.  Middle School  Exis�ng  Long-Term Sub 

 12.  Middle School  New  Dean of Students 

 13.  Elementary  Exis�ng  SPED Paraprofessional 

 14.  Elementary  Exis�ng  Registrar 

 15.  Elementary  New  Dean of Students 

6



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 16.  Elementary  Exis�ng  SpED Teacher 

 17.  PreK  Exis�ng  PreK Lead Teacher 

 18.  PreK  Exis�ng  PreK Teacher Assistant 

 19.  PreK  Exis�ng  Prek Registrar/ Recep�onist 

 20.  Admin  New  Part-Time School Bus Driver 

 21.  Admin  New  School Safety Officer 

 26. Admin  New  Part-Time Sub Nurse 

 27. District  Exis�ng  Human Resources Assistant 

 28. District  New  School-Based Therapist 

 29. District  New  School Psychologist 

 30. District  New  Behavior Interven�onist 

 31. District  New  Dual Language Coordinator 

 NEW HIRES FOR SY 2024-2025 

 Name  Posi�on 

 1.  Rebecca Archer  SPED Teacher (HS) 

 2. 

 3.  Maggie Sellars  Classroom Teacher (ES) 

 4.  Leslie Ginn  Classroom Teacher (ES) 

 5.  Lillian Moss  Reading Interven�onist (MS) 

 6.  Ever Fierro  Math Teacher (MS) 

 7.  Karen Neal  SpED Process Coordinator (Admin) 

7



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 8.  Autumn Rose  ELA Teacher (HS) 

 9.  Breanna Jeffries  Math Interven�onist (ES) 

 7.  Whitney Boyd  Literacy Interven�onist (ES) 

 8.  Deanna Margita  Science Teacher (MS) 

 9.  Abigail Lima  Hall Monitor (HS) 

 10.  Mitchell Cota  Math Teacher (MS) 

 11.  Elizabeth Jones  SpED Teacher (ES) through Soliant 

 12. 

 INTERNAL TRANSFERS 
 Name  Posi�on 

 1.  Keri Simcoe  Classroom Teacher to Literacy Interven�onist 
 2.  Miranda Bybee  Classroom Teacher to Math Interven�onist 

 RESIGNATIONS,  RELEASED, TERMINATIONS 
 Name  Posi�on  Resigna�on Date 

 1.  Megan Soper  Library Specialist  A�er 2023-2024 SY 
 2.  Charlo�e Hawkins  Special Services Director  A�er 2023-2024 SY 
 3.  Amanda Erisman  Science Teacher  A�er 2023-2024 SY 
 4.  Karen Walker  Speech Language Pathologist  A�er 2023-2024 SY 
 5.  Joyce Wead  Accoun�ng Clerk  April 19, 2024 
 6.  Laura Stowe  Speech & Language Pathologist  A�er 2023-2024 SY 
 7.  Sirad Farah  SpED Paraprofessional  A�er 2023-2024 SY 
 8.  Johnna O’Bryan  Literacy Interven�onist  A�er 2023-2024 SY 
 9.  Tiffany Parks  SpED Teacher  A�er 2023-2024 SY 
 10.  Hillary Holub  SpED Teacher  A�er 2023-2024  SY 
 11.  Erika Santos  Human Resources Assistant  May 10, 2024 
 12.  Allison Lopez  PreK Lead Teacher  A�er 2023-2024 SY 
 13.  Charlene Strasburg  SpED Teacher  A�er 2023 - 2024 SY 
 14.  Erin Randel  Instruc�onal Coach  A�er 2023 - 2024 SY 

8



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 15.  Emma Killian  Speech & Language Pathologist  A�er 2023 - 2024 SY 
 16.  Heidi Shoemaker  SpED Teacher  A�er 2023 - 2024 SY 
 17.  Jennifer Vargas  ELA Teacher  A�er 2023- 2024 SY 
 18.  Amanda Erisman  Science Teacher  A�er 2023- 2024 SY 
 19.  Johnna O’Bryan  Literacy Interven�onist  A�er 2023-2024 SY 
 20.  Alvaro Puentes Mar�nez  PreK Recep�onist/Registrar  April 15, 2024 

 MOVING EXPENSES, BILINGUAL, DOCTORATE STIPENDS, STIPENDS - OFF CONTRACT 

 Name  Duty 

 1.  Steven O’Sullivan  Summer School Site Director 

 2.  Luis Posada  Summer School Site Director 

 3.  Haile Brewington  Addi�onal Work Days 

 4.  Cherelle Curley  Addi�onal Work Days 

 2024-2025 CERTIFIED CONTRACTS 

 Name  Posi�on 

 1.  Michelle Beck  Classroom Teacher 

 2.  Wendy Bonilla  Classroom Teacher 

 3.  Lindsay Bosse  Classroom Teacher 

 4.  Hailee Brewington  Instruc�onal Coach 

 5.  Miranda Bybee  Math Interven�onist 

 6.  Kathryn Cibrian  SPED Teacher 

 7.  Michaela Creer  Classroom Teacher 

9



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 8.  Chalis Davis  Classroom Teacher 

 9.  Cherelle Curley  Instruc�onal Coach 

 10.  Ann Fontes  Focus Room Facilitator 

 11.  Jennifer Gleason  Classroom Teacher 

 12.  Jesse Gomez  P.E. Teacher 

 13.  Jasdel Gonzalez  Spanish Teacher 

 14.  Madisyn Hale  SPED Teacher 

 15.  Anne Heidemann  ELD Teacher 

 16.  Kayla Heishman  SPED Teacher 

 17.  Megan Henderson  Classroom Teacher 

 18.  Halle Hewi�  Classroom Teacher 

 19.  Hunter Hoagland  Classroom Teacher 

 20.  Hannah Ickes  ELA Interven�onist 

 21.  Claudia Jeffers  Kindergarten Teacher 

 22.  Mirta Kelley  ELD Teacher 

 23.  Hillary Kosnac  ELA Interven�onist 

 24.  Catherine Kugler  Literacy Interven�onist 

 25.  Kiara Long  Classroom Teacher 

 26.  Serena Long Ramos  Classroom Teacher 

 27.  Anna Lourenco  ELD Teacher 

 28.  Monique Lozano Dorell  ELD Teacher 

10



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 29.  Bryn Macdonald  Classroom Teacher 

 30.  Marcos Mazariegos Cas�llo  P.E. Teacher 

 31.  Emily (Tad) Miller  Classroom Teacher 

 32.  Kers�n Monks  Computer & Technology Teacher 

 33.  Salvador Montanez  Classroom Teacher 

 34.  Rebecca Moreno  School Counselor 

 35.  Lorena Nevergall  Spanish Teacher 

 36.  Johnna O’Bryan  Literacy Interven�onist 

 37.  Sheila Olivares-Zarate  Part-Time Social Worker 

 38.  Megan O’Neill  Classroom Teacher 

 39.  Bethanie Pagel  ELD Teacher 

 40.  Nichole Peacher  Computer & Technology Teacher 

 41.  Molly Reilly  Library Media Specialist 

 42.  Dakotah Rodgers  Classroom Teacher 

 43.  Meg Ross  Kindergarten Teacher 

 44.  Edgar Santa Cruz  Art Teacher 

 45.  Tara Schiffelbein  ELD Teacher 

 46.  Elizabeth Schmeltzer  ELD Teacher 

 47.  Autumn Schulte  Music Teacher 

 48.  Kathleen Self  Art Teacher 

 49.  Michelle Sharp  Classroom Teacher 

11



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 50.  Sydney Shugrue  Classroom Teacher 

 51.  Keri Simcoe  Literacy Interven�onist 

 52.  Maria Simental-Turner  School Counselor 

 53.  Lori Stark  ELD Teacher 

 54.  Rebecca Worth  Classroom Teacher 

 55.  Natalie Yance  Classroom Teacher 

 56.  Anissa Abrego  Math Teacher 

 57. Samuel Aparicio  Math Teacher 

 58. Elda Aranda  Focus Room Facilitator 

 59. Chris�ne Baird  ELD Teacher 

 60. Rachael Begarly  ELD Teacher 

 61. Meghan Behrends  School Counselor 

 62. Gregory Brenner  Social Studies Teacher 

 63. Ma� Buckles  Social Studies Teacher 

 64. Lei Cai  Math Teacher 

 65. Danielle Dillard  Math Teacher 

 66. Martha Flowers  Science Teacher 

 67.  Angela Fuentes  Classroom Teacher 

 68. Daniel Garcia Roman  Art Teacher 

 69. Zara Gibbon White  SPED Teacher 

 70. Dana Hale  Science Teacher 

12



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 71. Andrew Heimburger  Freshman/Junior Seminar Teacher 

 72. Sarah Hellhake  Classroom Teacher 

 86. Michael Helton  Music Teacher 

 87. Jasmine Herrera Mora  Social Worker 

 89. Craig Krueger  Senior Seminar Teacher 

 90. Catherine McCartney  Science Teacher 

 91. Elva Medina  Academic Advisor, Alumni, Early College Supervisor 

 92. Rachel Miller  ELD Teacher 

 93. Mar�n Mulligan  Spanish 

 94.  Michel Mwengwe  Math Teacher 

 95. Ariel Nagy  Instruc�onal Coach 

 96. Derek Neufeld  Social Studies Teacher 

 97. Joseph Pistone  Instruc�onal Coach 

 98. Keith Schoen  Academics Coordinator 

 99. Rebekah Seyfert  ELD Teacher 

 100. Lisa Thies-Fox  ELA Teacher 

 101. Ashlyn Welch  ELA Teacher 

 102. Joshua Wheeler  Classroom Teacher 

 103. Mary Kate Wiley  SPED Teacher 

 104. Benjamin Williams  ELA Teacher 

 105. Andrew Acosta  Social Studies Teacher 

13



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 106.  Nora Brown  Social Worker 

 107. Carolyn Duff  ELD Teacher 

 108. Abril Fasani  Spanish Teacher 

 109. James Fournier  Social Studies Teacher 

 110. Aida Garcia  Spanish Teacher 

 111. Hailey Garrison  Science Teacher 

 112. Jason Holmes  P.E. Teacher 

 113. Zoe Hoopingarner  ELA Teacher 

 114. Traci Keeler  Math Teacher 

 115. Javier Gonzalez  Social Studies Teacher 

 116. Christopher Leavens  ELD Teacher 

 117. Jesseca Lindsey  Science Teacher 

 118. Kristol Mallo�  Math Teacher 

 119. Erin Nielsen  ELA Teacher 

 120. Steven O’Sullivan  Instruc�onal Coach 

 121. Celeste Pistole  Instruc�onal Coach 

 122. Selena Resendiz-Gallegos  Math Teacher 

 123. Greg Seibold  ELA Teacher 

 124. Chase Shumsky  Music Teacher 

 125. Van Hook Cassidy  Art Teacher 

 126. Alicia Vargas  ELA Teacher 

14



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 127. Kelly Vargo  School Counselor 

 128. Samantha Wynne  Math Teacher 

 129. Isabelle Becke�  Classroom Teacher 

 130. Rosa Guerrero-Correa  PreK Lead Teacher 

 131. Catherine Irwin  Kindergarten Teacher 

 132. Maitee Rivera-Ramos  PreK Lead Teacher 

 133. Elizabeth Marentes  Assistant Principal 

 134. Lineth Posada  Assistant Principal 

 135. Michael Meaney  Principal 

 136. Jostna Dash  Assistant Principal 

 137. Luis Posada  Principal 

 138. Bart Woods  Assistant Principal 

 139. Alexandria Thiessen  Early Childhood Principal 

15



as of March 31, 2024
Assets
  

Cash & Cash Equivalents 15,448,429

Property & Equipment, net 5,476,685

Total Assets 20,925,114

Liabilities & Net Assets

Fund Balance 20,925,114

Total Liabilities & Net Assets 20,925,114

Guadalupe Educational System

2023-24 Balance Sheet

16



Approved
Budget Actual as of Budget % of 
FY24 03.31.24 Variance Budget

Revenues
5100 Local 3,632,174$   3,635,951$       3,777$             100%
5300 State 25,746,027   20,489,893       (5,256,134)       80%
5400 Federal 3,224,243     2,124,857          (1,099,386)       66%

5899 GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 32,602,444   26,250,701       (6,351,743)       81%

Expenditures
1111 Elementary Classroom Instruction 4,956,399     3,477,112          1,479,287        70%
1131 Middle School Classroom Instruction 2,680,869     2,014,322          666,547           75%
1151 High School Classroom Instruction 3,409,996     2,371,305          1,038,691        70%
1191 Summer School 641,500        867,134             (225,634)          135%
1221 Special Programs 1,033,747     914,512             119,235           88%
1251 Supplemental Education 1,994,685     1,325,689          668,996           66%
1411 Student Activity-Extracurricular 87,100          231,768             (34,580)            266%
1999 TOTAL INSTRUCTION 14,804,296   11,201,842       3,712,542        76%

2111 Support Services-Pupils 1,442,076     1,022,217          419,859           71%
2134 Health Services 336,743        248,067             88,676             74%
2152 Speech Pathology 163,858        186,555             (22,697)            114%
2191 Other Student Support -                89,173               (89,173)            NA
2213 Professional Development 113,200        100,588             12,612             89%
2321 Executive Administration Services. 1,497,702     1,066,200          431,502           71%
2329 Special Education Administration 316,345        197,931             118,414           63%
2660 Technology Services 191,868        172,482             19,386             90%
2411 Building Principal Services 1,266,933     826,629             440,304           65%
2511 Business Support Services 727,265        680,164             290,430           94%
2541 Operation of Plant Services 6,078,967     5,679,805          399,162           93%
2551 Contracted Pupil Transportation 1,530,000     801,259             1,226,644        52%
2562 Food Services 1,632,001     1,157,058          983,606           71%
2642 Recruitment & Placement 79,075          164,771             77,429             208%
2998 TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICES 15,376,033   12,392,898       4,396,153        81%

3510 Early Childhood Program 862,432        600,670             301,101           70%
3610 Homeless & Disadvantaged -                6,889                 (6,889)              NA
3912 Parental Involvement 229,892        188,971             58,671             82%
3999 TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 1,092,324     796,529             352,883           73%

4011 Facility Acquisition 1,293,500     708,386             585,114           55%
4999 TOTAL FACILITY ACQUISITION 1,293,500     708,386             585,114           55%

9999 GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 32,566,153   25,099,655       9,046,693        77%

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Total Expenses 36,291          1,151,046          (1,114,755)       

Beginning Fund Balance, July 1 14,461,354   14,461,354        
Year-to-date change in payroll liabilities -                (163,970)           
Ending Fund Balance, March 31 14,497,645$ 15,448,429$     

Ending Cash Fund Balance % 45% 46%

Guadalupe Educational System

2023-24 Revenue & Expenses Compared to Annual Budget

17



 

Approved  
Budget Actual as of Budget % of 
FY24 03.31.24 Variance Budget

5100 Local
5113 Prop C 2,838,810$  2,663,151$  (175,659)$     94%
5141 Interest 380,000       436,044       56,044           115%
5171 Student Activity 84,864         6,197           (78,667)         7%
5192 Gifts 310,000       420,284       110,284         136%
5198 Other 18,500         110,275       91,775           596%
Total Local 3,632,174    3,635,951    3,777             100%

5300 State
5311-19 Basic Formula & CTF 25,532,667  19,836,937  (5,695,730)    78%
5312 Transportation 171,360       544,587       373,227         318%
5333 Food Service - State 7,000           -              (7,000)           0%
5381 Special Ed High Need Fund 35,000         78,370         43,370           224%
5384 School Safety Grant -               -              -                NA
5397 Other State Revenue -               30,000         30,000           NA
Total State 25,746,027  20,489,893  (5,256,134)    80%

5400 Federal
5412 Medicaid 90,168         157,142       66,974           174%
5422 CARES ESSER III 901,180       22,170         (879,010)       2%
5423 CRRSA - ESSER II -               68,986         68,986           NA
5441 Special Ed Part B 286,336       402,034       115,698         140%
5442 ESCE - Special Ed (611 & 619) 7,181           16,256         9,075             NA
5445-48 Lunch/Breakfast/Snack 827,424       756,228       (71,196)         91%
5451-66 Consolidated Federal Funds 1,111,954    701,342       (410,612)       63%
5497 Other Federal Revenue -               700              700                NA
Total Federal 3,224,243    2,124,857    (1,099,386)    66%

5899 Total Revenue 32,602,444  26,250,701  (6,351,743)    81%

Revenue

Guadalupe Educational System

2023-24 Revenue Compared to Annual Budget

18



Approved
 Budget Actual as of Budget % of 

FY24 03.31.24 Variance Budget

1111 Elementary Classroom Instruction
6100 Salaries 3,211,139       2,307,120$       904,019$        72%
6200 Benefits 889,260          632,235            257,025          71%
6300 Purchased Services 108,000          63,852              44,148            59%
6400 Supplies & Materials 378,000          131,131            246,869          35%
6412 Technology 305,000          301,596            3,404              99%
6431 Curriculum/Textbooks 65,000            41,177              23,823            63%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Elementary Instruction 4,956,399       3,477,112         1,479,287       70%

1131 Middle Classroom Instruction
6100 Salaries 1,681,666       1,261,427         420,239          75%
6200 Benefits 478,353          346,870            131,483          73%
6300 Purchased Services 51,000            25,532              25,468            50%
6400 Supplies & Materials 97,850            91,292              6,558              93%
6412 Technology 160,000          247,455            (87,455)           155%
6431 Curriculum/Textbooks 212,000          41,746              170,254          20%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Middle Instruction 2,680,869       2,014,322         666,547          75%

1151 High School Classroom Instruction
6100 Salaries 2,143,083       1,473,176         669,907          69%
6200 Benefits 558,213          400,672            157,541          72%
6300 Purchased Services 229,500          186,904            42,596            81%
6400 Supplies & Materials 144,200          100,089            44,111            69%
6412 Technology 135,000          132,802            2,198              98%
6431 Curriculum/Textbooks 200,000          77,662              122,338          39%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total High School Instruction 3,409,996       2,371,305         1,038,691       70%

1191 Summer School
6100 Salaries 150,000          102,586            47,414            68%
6200 Benefits 23,000            13,003              9,997              57%
6300 Purchased Services 463,500          751,235            (287,735)         162%
6400 Supplies & Materials 5,000              310                   4,691              6%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Summer School 641,500          867,134            (225,634)         135%

1221 Special Programs
6100 Salaries 702,570          520,764            181,806          74%
6200 Benefits 197,927          149,538            48,389            76%
6300 Purchased Services 66,300            209,444            (143,144)         316%
6400 Supplies & Materials 66,950            34,766              32,184            52%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Special Programs 1,033,747       914,512            119,235          88%

 
1251 Supplemental Education

6100 Salaries 1,428,105       994,991            433,114          70%
6200 Benefits 399,950          263,675            136,275          66%
6300 Purchased Services 6,630              33,119              (26,489)           500%
6400 Supplies & Materials 160,000          33,905              126,095          21%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Supplemental Education 1,994,685       1,325,689         668,996          66%

Expenditures by Function

Guadalupe Educational System

2023-24 Expenses Compared to Annual Budget

19



Approved
 Budget Actual as of Budget % of 

FY24 03.31.24 Variance BudgetExpenditures by Function

Guadalupe Educational System

2023-24 Expenses Compared to Annual Budget

1411 Student Activity-Extracurricular
6100 Salaries In Instruction 110,088             -                  NA 
6200 Benefits -                 14,622              (14,622)           NA
6300 Purchased Services 41,200            50,311              (9,111)             122%
6400 Supplies & Materials 45,900            56,748              (10,848)           124%
6500 Equipment (Capital Outlay) -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Student Activity-Extracurricular 87,100            231,768            (34,580)           266%

2111 Support Services-Pupils
6100 Salaries 948,416          707,258            241,158          75%
6200 Benefits 187,130          171,115            16,015            91%
6300 Purchased Services 306,000          136,549            169,451          45%
6400 Supplies & Materials 530                 7,295                (6,765)             1376%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Support Services-Pupils 1,442,076       1,022,217         419,859          71%

2134 Health Services
6100 Salaries 251,735          187,447            64,288            74%
6200 Benefits 69,608            49,033              20,575            70%
6300 Purchased Services 5,100              3,257                1,843              64%
6400 Supplies & Materials 10,300            8,330                1,970              81%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Health Services 336,743          248,067            88,676            74%

2152 Speech Pathology
6100 Salaries 131,169          158,049            (26,880)           120%
6200 Benefits 32,689            28,506              4,183              87%
6300 Purchased Services -                 -                   -                  0%
6400 Supplies & Materials -                 -                   -                  0%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Speech Pathology 163,858          186,555            (22,697)           114%

2191 Other Support Services
6100 Salaries -                 24,473              (24,473)           NA 
6200 Benefits -                 1,872                (1,872)             NA
6300 Purchased Services -                 62,828              (62,828)           0%
6400 Supplies & Materials -                 -                   -                  0%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Other Support Services -                 89,173              (89,173)           NA

2213 Professional Development
6100 Salaries -                 -                   -                  0%
6200 Benefits -                 -                   -                  0%
6300 Purchased Services 103,000          95,149              7,851              92%
6400 Supplies & Materials 10,200            5,439                4,761              53%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Professional Development 113,200          100,588            12,612            89%

2321 Executive Administration Services  
6100 Salaries 720,802          512,046            208,756          71%
6200 Benefits 383,600          196,632            186,968          51%
6300 Purchased Services 331,500          310,163            21,337            94%
6400 Supplies & Materials 61,800            47,359              14,441            77%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Executive Admin Services 1,497,702       1,066,200         431,502          71%

20



Approved
 Budget Actual as of Budget % of 

FY24 03.31.24 Variance BudgetExpenditures by Function

Guadalupe Educational System

2023-24 Expenses Compared to Annual Budget

2329 Special Education Administration  
6100 Salaries 267,860          155,769            112,091          58%
6200 Benefits 48,485            42,162              6,323              87%
6300 Purchased Services -                 -                   -                  0%
6400 Supplies & Materials -                 -                   -                  0%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Special Education Administration 316,345          197,931            118,414          63%

2331 Technology Services
6100 Salaries -                 -                   -                  0%
6200 Benefits -                 -                   -                  0%
6300 Purchased Services 176,868          170,683            6,185              97%
6400 Supplies & Materials -                 1,799                (1,799)             0%
6412 Technology 15,000            -                   15,000            0%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Technology Services 191,868          172,482            19,386            90%

2411 Building Principal Services
6100 Salaries 994,418          640,450            353,968          64%
6200 Benefits 257,165          170,878            86,287            66%
6300 Purchased Services 10,200            2,378                7,822              23%
6400 Supplies & Materials 5,150              12,922              (7,772)             251%
6500 Equipment -                 -                  0%
Total Building Principal Services 1,266,933       826,629            440,304          65%

2511 Business Support Services
6100 Salaries 478,590          336,821            141,769          70%
6200 Benefits 79,761            84,267              (4,506)             106%
6300 Purchased Services 153,000          243,328            153,000          159%
6400 Supplies & Materials 15,914            15,748              166                 99%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Business Support Services 727,265          680,164            290,430          94%

2541 Operation of Plant Services
6100 Salaries 240,870          159,695            81,175            66%
6200 Benefits 18,427            12,207              6,220              66%
6300 Purchased Services 5,340,720       4,573,196         767,524          86%
6400 Supplies & Materials 478,950          372,925            106,025          78%
6500 Equipment -                 561,783            (561,783)         NA
Total Operation of Plant Services 6,078,967       5,679,805         399,162          93%

2551 Contracted Pupil Transportation
6100 Salaries -                 63,179              (63,179)           0%
6200 Benefits -                 14,520              (14,520)           0%
6300 Purchased Services 1,530,000       497,902            1,530,000       33%
6400 Supplies & Materials -                 14,004              (14,004)           0%
6500 Equipment -                 211,654            (211,654)         0%
Total Contracted Transportation 1,530,000       801,259            1,226,644       52%

21



Approved
 Budget Actual as of Budget % of 

FY24 03.31.24 Variance BudgetExpenditures by Function

Guadalupe Educational System

2023-24 Expenses Compared to Annual Budget

2562 Food Services   
6100 Salaries 74,780            53,411              21,369            71%
6200 Benefits 5,721              4,086                1,635              71%
6300 Purchased Services 676,000          508,663            676,000          75%
6400 Supplies & Materials 875,500          590,898            284,602          67%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Food Services 1,632,001       1,157,058         983,606          71%

2642 Recruitment & Placement
6100 Salaries -                 -                   -                  0%
6200 Benefits -                 -                   -                  0%
6300 Purchased Services 76,500            163,124            76,500            213%
6400 Supplies & Materials 2,575              1,646                929                 64%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Recruitment & Placement 79,075            164,771            77,429            208%

3510 Early Childhood Program
6100 Salaries 653,260          444,813            208,447          68%
6200 Benefits 172,245          109,748            62,497            64%
6300 Purchased Services 10,404            39,339              10,404            378%
6400 Supplies & Materials 26,523            6,770                19,753            26%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Early Childhood Program 862,432          600,670            301,101          70%

3610 Homeless & Disadvantaged 
6100 Salaries -                 -                   -                  0%
6200 Benefits -                 -                   -                  0%
6300 Purchased Services -                 -                   -                  NA
6400 Supplies & Materials -                 6,889                (6,889)             NA
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Parental Involvement -                 6,889                (6,889)             NA

3912 Parental Involvement 
6100 Salaries 172,874          127,825            45,049            74%
6200 Benefits 53,438            35,191              18,247            66%
6300 Purchased Services 2,550              17,750              2,550              696%
6400 Supplies & Materials 1,030              8,204                (7,174)             797%
6500 Equipment -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Parental Involvement 229,892          188,971            58,671            82%

4011 Facility Acquisition
6100 Salaries -                 -                   -                  0%
6200 Benefits -                 -                   -                  0%
6300 Purchased Services -                 -                   -                  0%
6400 Supplies & Materials -                 -                   -                  0%
6500 Capital Outlay 1,293,500       708,386            585,114          55%
6600 Interest -                 -                   -                  0%
Total Facility Acquisition 1,293,500       708,386            585,114          55%

9999 GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 32,566,153$   25,099,655$     9,053,582$     77%

22



1Vendor CheckCheck Type:Payee Type:

Entity IDVoid DateCheck Number Void Check AmountEntity NameCheck Date Cleared

Checking Account ID:

03/01/2024 830.00CENTEGIXX 34ED, LLC65688

03/01/2024 275.00AASPAX AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATORS

65689

03/01/2024 654.50BLICKART Blick Art Material65690

03/01/2024 166.30BRAYCHRX CHRISTA BRAY65691

03/01/2024 225.65BUCKEYEX BUCKEYE CLEANING CENTERS65692

03/01/2024 4,300.00DANACOLEMAX DANA COLEMAN CONSULTING, LLC65693

03/01/2024 2,705.45DESIGNMECHX DESIGN MECHANICAL INC65694

03/01/2024 1,013.00FARHAROOFIX FARHA ROOFING KC, LLC65695

03/01/2024 284,421.21GUADALUPEX GUADALUPE CENTERS, INC.65696

03/01/2024 375.28HYVEEINCX HY-VEE, INC65697

03/01/2024 200.00KANSASCITYX Tyrone Aiken65698

03/01/2024 579.67KENTONBROTX Kenton Brothers Inc.65699

03/01/2024 2,488.20LAKESHOREX LAKESHORE LEARNING65700

03/01/2024 5,345.00MACGENERALX MAC GENERAL CONTRACTING LLC65701

03/01/2024 2,754.25MIDWESTGLO Midwest Global Group, Inc.65702

03/01/2024 36.01MSBAX Missouri School Boards' Association65703

03/01/2024 907.61MORGANHUNTX MORGAN HUNTER EDUCATION, LLC65704

03/01/2024 20.50NAGYARIX ARIEL NAGY65705

03/01/2024 23.99PISTCELX CELESTE PISTOLE65706

03/01/2024 270.00SPRINGFIELX SPRINGFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS65707

03/01/2024 148.73TAPCOPRODUX Tapco Products Co65708

03/01/2024 548.91WASTEMANAGX WASTE MANAGEMENT65709

03/01/2024 14,445.00WESTPORTGLX Westport Glass, Inc.65710

03/01/2024 442.37WEXBANKX WEX BANK65711

03/01/2024 1,362.37OFFICEESSEX Office Essentials65712

03/04/2024 355.50DASHJOSX JOSTNA DASH65713

03/04/2024 355.50MARENTESX Elizabeth Marentes65714

03/04/2024 276.50MENDEDUX EDUARDO MENDEZ65715

03/04/2024 355.50SIMEMARX MARIA SIMENTAL-TURNER65716

03/08/2024 582.20ATTMOBILEX AT&T MOBILITY65717

03/08/2024 5,403.85ATT1X ATT65718

03/08/2024 707.71BPSATHLETIX BPS ATHLETICS & APPAREL65719

03/08/2024 275.00CARPKELX KELSEY CARPENTIER65720

03/08/2024 286.76CLAYJENX JENNIFER CLAY65721

03/08/2024 18,230.50CUTRITEX CUTRITE LAWN CARE65722

03/08/2024 5,375.00E3DIAGNOSTX E3 DIAGNOSTICS, INC.65723

03/08/2024 257.57GFLENVIRONX GFL ENVIRONMENTAL65724

03/08/2024 8,490.89GUADALUPEX GUADALUPE CENTERS, INC.65725

03/08/2024 41.75KOLBX JEFFREY KOLB65726

03/08/2024 3,760.00KVCBEHAVIOX KVC BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE MISSOURI,
INC

65727

03/08/2024 6,571.00MACGENERALX MAC GENERAL CONTRACTING LLC65728

03/08/2024 825.00MISSOURIAS MISSOURI ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL
LIBRARIANS

65729

03/08/2024 1,765.60MORGANHUNTX MORGAN HUNTER EDUCATION, LLC65730

03/08/2024 1,268.00PALENMUSICX PALEN MUSIC CENTER, INC65731

03/08/2024 279.65PROTRAINI1X ProTrainings, LLC65732

03/08/2024 6,161.00SOLIANTHEX SOLIANT HEALTH65733

03/08/2024 178.07TAPCOPRODUX Tapco Products Co65734

03/08/2024 36,478.06TKELEVATORX TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION65735

03/08/2024 40,044.00UNIVERSALCX UNIVERSAL CONSTRUCTION CO, INC65736

03/08/2024 440.00UNIVERSIT7X UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI - KANSAS CITY AR65737

03/08/2024 41.75WILLIAMS1X ADAM WILLIAMS65738

03/08/2024 5,988.06WINPROSOLUX WINPRO SOLUTIONS, INC65739

03/08/2024 3,366.00YMCAOFGKCX YMCA OF GREATER KANSAS CITY65740

03/07/2024 9,427.05EVERDRIVENX EVERDRIVEN TECHNOLOGIES, LLC65741

03/07/2024 306.40OTTFOODPROX OTT FOOD PRODUCTS LLC65742

03/07/2024 6,784.57PERFORMANCX PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP INC65743

03/07/2024 123.96POSALUIX LUIS POSADA65744

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 1

04/09/2024 9:03 AM

Check Register by Type

Posted; Check Type Check; Processing Month 03/2024 User ID: ALANFRA

23



1Vendor CheckCheck Type:Payee Type:

Entity IDVoid DateCheck Number Void Check AmountEntity NameCheck Date Cleared

Checking Account ID:

03/07/2024 1,588.05SCHOOLLUNCX SCHOOL LUNCH SOLUTIONS, INC65745

03/07/2024 3,484.54WASTEMANAGX WASTE MANAGEMENT65746

03/15/2024 1,379.26OFFICEESSEX Office Essentials65747

03/15/2024 595.04ABEEPLLCX A BEEP, LLC65748

03/15/2024 5,587.50AVANTASSESX AVANT ASSESSMENT LLC65749

03/15/2024 214.80BRAYCHRX CHRISTA BRAY65750

03/15/2024 1,405.51BUCKEYEX BUCKEYE CLEANING CENTERS65751

03/15/2024 89.00CONCENTRAX Concentra Medical Centers65752

03/15/2024 75.00GEORPAMX PAMELA GEORGE65753

03/15/2024 275.61GFLENVIRONX GFL ENVIRONMENTAL65754

03/15/2024 93,626.19GUADALUPEX GUADALUPE CENTERS, INC.65755

03/15/2024 32,458.75JOHNSONCONX Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC65756

03/15/2024 387.08JTMFOODGROX JTM FOOD GROUP65757

03/15/2024 83.86LOPEBLANX BLANCA VILLA ALVA LOPEZ65758

03/15/2024 959.47MIDWESTBUSX MIDWEST BUS SALES65759

03/15/2024 49.47MSBAX Missouri School Boards' Association65760

03/15/2024 5,000.00NASTEFFX NASTEFF & QUINN LLC65761

03/15/2024 18.86PATILORX LORENA PATINO65762

03/15/2024 157.50PROSHREDSEX PROSHRED SECURITY65763

03/15/2024 3,449.83SCHOOLSPEX SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC.65764

03/15/2024 368.00SOLIPRINTX Tim Shields65765

03/15/2024 6,725.60SOLIANTHEX SOLIANT HEALTH65766

03/15/2024 4,469.67STLUKESHOSX ST LUKES HOSPITAL OF KANSAS CITY65767

03/15/2024 9,933.34STACOELECTX STACO ELECTRIC CONSTRUCTION65768

03/15/2024 23,385.84THESTEPPINX THE STEPPING STONES GROUP, LLC65769

03/15/2024 9,161.84SUMNERONEX SumnerOne65770

03/15/2024 219.39TAPCOPRODUX Tapco Products Co65771

03/15/2024 785.00UNIVERSIT7X UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI - KANSAS CITY AR65772

03/15/2024 515.00UNIVERSI13X UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM65773

03/15/2024 128.80WINPROSOLUX WINPRO SOLUTIONS, INC65774

03/15/2024 114,787.23KCPRSX KCPRS65775

03/15/2024 37.00UNITEDWAYX UNITED WAY65776

03/15/2024 145.35ALLSTATEX ALLSTATE65777

03/15/2024 147.50BYBEMIRX MIRANDA BYBEE65778

03/15/2024 X 147.50CREEMIC MICHAELA CREER04/03/202465779

03/15/2024 147.50LONGSERX SERENA LONG RAMOS65780

03/15/2024 1,204.67REILMOLX MOLLY REILLY65781

03/15/2024 147.50SIMCKERX KERI SIMCOE65782

03/18/2024 3,060.80SOLIANTHEX SOLIANT HEALTH65783

03/19/2024 145.35ALLSTATEX ALLSTATE65784

03/19/2024 588.60HEGGERTYPHX HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS65785

03/22/2024 594.14OFFICEESSEX Office Essentials65786

03/22/2024 13,483.0821STCENTURX 21st Century Therapy, PC65787

03/22/2024 539.12ALLCOPYPROX ALL COPY PRODUCTS65788

03/22/2024 2,884.95AMERICAND1X AMERICAN DIGITAL SECURITY, LLC65789

03/22/2024 1,079.99ATT1X ATT65790

03/22/2024 200.00CARTERGATEX CARTER DOOR & GATE, LLC65791

03/22/2024 171.00CONCENTRAX Concentra Medical Centers65792

03/22/2024 612.50DANACOLEMA DANA COLEMAN CONSULTING, LLC65793

03/22/2024 98.85FPMAILINGSX Francotyp-Postalia, Inc.65794

03/22/2024 39.75GOLDSTEINX AMY GOLDSTEIN65795

03/22/2024 108,458.45GUADALUPEX GUADALUPE CENTERS, INC.65796

03/22/2024 19,283.77HEARTLANDM Heartland Macs LLC65797

03/22/2024 32,458.75JOHNSONCON Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC65798

03/22/2024 10.16KEALEYBETHX BETH KEALEY65799

03/22/2024 3,572.00KVCBEHAVIOX KVC BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE MISSOURI,
INC

65800

03/22/2024 7,000.00LEESSUMMIT LEES SUMMIT R7 SCHOOL DISTRICT65801

03/22/2024 700.96MCGRAWHILX MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION
HOLDINGS, LLC

65802

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 2

04/09/2024 9:03 AM

Check Register by Type

Posted; Check Type Check; Processing Month 03/2024 User ID: ALANFRA

24



1Vendor CheckCheck Type:Payee Type:

Entity IDVoid DateCheck Number Void Check AmountEntity NameCheck Date Cleared

Checking Account ID:

03/22/2024 700.96MCGRAWHILX MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION
HOLDINGS, LLC

65802

03/22/2024 125.00MIGUALIX ALICIA MIGUEL65803

03/22/2024 1,252.99MORGANHUNTX MORGAN HUNTER EDUCATION, LLC65804

03/22/2024 37.00MYRIDAI DAISY MYRICK65805

03/22/2024 6,947.84NATIONALFOX NATIONAL FOOD GROUP INC65806

03/22/2024 336.75NUESYNERG1X NUESYNERGY, INC65807

03/22/2024 250.30PALENMUSICX PALEN MUSIC CENTER, INC65808

03/22/2024 1,126.67PRINCIPAL2X Principal Life Insurance Company65809

03/22/2024 79.90PROTRAINI1 ProTrainings, LLC65810

03/22/2024 59.77SCHOOLLUNCX SCHOOL LUNCH SOLUTIONS, INC65811

03/22/2024 7,527.80SOLIANTHEX SOLIANT HEALTH65812

03/22/2024 1,520.81STACOELECTX STACO ELECTRIC CONSTRUCTION65813

03/22/2024 60.00SUMNERONEX SumnerOne65814

03/22/2024 410.28TAPCOPRODUX Tapco Products Co65815

03/22/2024 642.01VERIZONX VERIZON65816

03/29/2024 116,418.73KCPRS KCPRS65817

03/29/2024 37.00UNITEDWAY UNITED WAY65818

03/29/2024 1,958.63OFFICEESSE Office Essentials65819

03/29/2024 1,374.00AVANTASSES AVANT ASSESSMENT LLC65820

03/29/2024 583.00BOOKSOURCE Booksource65821

03/29/2024 250.00CENTERSCHO CENTER HIGH SCHOOL65822

03/29/2024 1,076.00CODERED CODE RED INC65823

03/29/2024 314.55FPMAILINGS Francotyp-Postalia, Inc.65824

03/29/2024 75.00MCCFINANCE Metropolitan Community College65825

03/29/2024 376.00MIDAMLAMIN MID AMERICA LAMINATING65826

03/29/2024 329.60MIGUALI ALICIA MIGUEL65827

03/29/2024 46.35MSBA Missouri School Boards' Association65828

03/29/2024 2,016.19MORGANHUNT MORGAN HUNTER EDUCATION, LLC65829

03/29/2024 450.00NKCSD NORTH KANSAS CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO
74

65830

03/29/2024 170.00STJOSEPH SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ST JOSEPH65831

03/29/2024 590.12SCHOOLSPE SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC.65832

03/29/2024 8,376.00SOLIANTHE SOLIANT HEALTH65833

03/29/2024 205.78TAPCOPRODU Tapco Products Co65834

1,162,542.241 147.50 Total without Voids:Void Total:Checking Account ID:

1,162,542.24Check 147.50 Total without Voids:Void Total:Check Type Total:

1,162,542.24Vendor 147.50Void Total: Total without Voids:Payee Type Total:

1,162,542.24147.50 Total without Voids:Void Total:Grand Total:

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 3

04/09/2024 9:03 AM

Check Register by Type

Posted; Check Type Check; Processing Month 03/2024 User ID: ALANFRA

25



144.00GRAMMARLY - 1 YR Subscription N10 2511 6411 0000 3 00000

AP

144.00

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 032924

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

47.68SAMS CLUB MEMBERSHIP FinalN10 2511 6371 0000 3 00000

49.00SAMS CLUB MEMBERSHIP FinalN10 2321 6371 0000 3 00000

48.33SAMS CLUB MEMBERSHIP FinalN10 1111 6371 6905 3 40001

48.33SAMS CLUB MEMBERSHIP FinalN10 1131 6371 3925 3 40001

48.33SAMS CLUB MEMBERSHIP FinalN10 1151 6371 1925 3 40001

48.33SAMS CLUB MEMBERSHIP FinalN10 3512 6371 6905 3 00000 705

23-241124

AP

290.00

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 032924-1

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

117.76AMAZON - Wall mounted hanging file org FinalN10 2511 6411 0000 3 00000

17.97AMAZON - Self inking Staps FinalN10 2511 6411 0000 3 00000

23-241205

AP

135.73

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 032924-2

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

225.89PANERA BREAD - Lunch for PD Planning FinalN10 2321 6491 0000 3 00000

23-241195

AP

225.89

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 032924-8

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024breakfast for  district PD 3/20/24

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

99.98SAMSCLUB - Microwave N10 2562 6411 6905 3 00000

AP

99.98

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. FOOD MNGMT 032924

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

30.00AMAZON - Traveling Trunk FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 1 40001 927

23-241135

AP

30.00

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 032924-1

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024GCES DESE CSI Funds to be used (2nd grad

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 1

04/09/2024 2:55 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 032924 User ID: ALANFRA

23-241138

AP

292.70

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 032924-2

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024kinder Decodable readers

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

26



292.70PAYPAL - Droppin Knowledge Orange Series FinalN10 1111 6431 6905 1 40001 927 0.00

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

142.72AMAZON - Alphabet Tracing Boards FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 1 40001 927

1,849.96AMAZON -Chair Pockets/Carpet Sqr/Erasers FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 1 40001 927

148.35AMAZON- Stacking Bins FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 1 40001 927

24.35AMAZON - Magnetic Letter Construction FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 1 40001 927

23-241141

AP

2,165.38

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 032924-3

Automatic Payment

03/29/20241st grade literacy/classroom materials

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

114.97AMAZON - Wall Art FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 1 40001 926

388.21AMAZON - Artiffical Plants/Posters FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 1 40001 926

13.06AMAZON - Hanging Stips FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 1 40001 926

23-241142

AP

516.24

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 032924-4

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024lounge decor/ambiance

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

104.15DK OUTLOOK - Multiplication Facts Poster FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 1 40001 927

23-240884

AP

104.15

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 032924-5

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024GCES CSI Funds

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

86.98AMAZON - Cash counting machine FinalN10 2411 6411 6905 3 40001

23-241119

AP

86.98

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 032924-6

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Bill counting machine for GCES.

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

1,239.94SP BOOKS-Decodable Readers-Kindergarten FinalN10 1111 6431 6905 1 40001 927

23-241139

AP

1,239.94

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 032924-7

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Letterland decodable readers-kinder

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

166.46AMAZON - Books N10 1111 6431 6905 1 40001 927

23-240992

AP

166.46

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 032924-8

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024GCES DESE CSI Funds to be used "GL proje

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 2

04/09/2024 2:55 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 032924 User ID: ALANFRA

23-241146 1,500.00SECURITYB SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 032924-10PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

27



1,500.00INTERCONTINENTAL - 23/24 SY Prom Pymt
2

FinalN10 1411 6333 1925 3 00000

AP 0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

04/08/2024

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024payment #2 due 3/25 per our contract

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

102.99NASSP - Honors Cords FinalN10 1411 6411 1925 3 00000

23-241191

AP

102.99

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 039224-11

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024National Honors Cord

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

163.52SAMS - Juice, Choc Milk, Cups N10 1131 6398 3925 3 40001

17.92SAMS - Bananas, Donuts N10 1131 6398 3925 3 40001

AP

181.44

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 032924

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

36.22AMAZON - Tissues FinalN10 2134 6411 3925 3 40001

17.12AMAZON - Gauze Sponge FinalN10 2134 6411 3925 3 40001

174.92AMAZON - Feminine Hygiene Prod FinalN10 2134 6411 3925 3 40001

43.25AMAZON - Saltine Crackers FinalN10 2134 6411 3925 3 40001

(6.99)AMAZON - CREDIT FinalN10 2134 6411 3925 3 40001

23-240993

AP

264.52

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 032924-1

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Items for nurse

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

738.45GRANDMAS - PD Lunch FinalN10 2213 6491 3925 3 40001

23-240907

AP

738.45

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 032924-2

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Lunch for teachers on PD

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

225.00NFHS LEARN - Coaching Course FinalN10 1411 6319 3925 3 00000

23-240972

AP

225.00

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 032924-3

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Coaching Courses

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 3

04/09/2024 2:55 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 032924 User ID: ALANFRA

23-240994

AP

249.75

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 032924-4

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Items needed for Flag Football

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

28



234.92AMAZON - Footballs FinalN10 1411 6411 3925 3 00000

14.83AMAZON - Batteries FinalN10 1131 6411 3925 3 40001

22.44DEMCO - Labels FinalN10 1411 6411 3925 3 00000

57.96SAMS - Starbucks Gift Cards FinalN10 1411 6411 3925 3 00000

60.00QT - Gift Cards FinalN10 1411 6411 3925 3 00000

25.98SAMS - Gushers FinalN10 1411 6398 3925 3 00000

420.88SAMS - Takis, Capri Suns, Gatorade FinalN10 1411 6398 3925 3 00000

163.79AMAZON - Little Debbies FinalN10 1411 6398 3925 3 00000

23-240960

AP

751.05

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 032924-5

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024For Book Club & StuCo Incentives

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

20.84SAMS - Flowers FinalN10 1131 6411 3925 3 40001

50.96SAMS - Cake, Cupcakes FinalN10 1131 6491 3925 3 40001

51.20SAMS - Flowers FinalN10 1131 6411 3925 3 40001

23-240030

AP

123.00

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 032924-6

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Walmart for supplemental supplies

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

73.75AMAZON - Resource Books FinalN10 1131 6451 3925 3 40001

23-241050

AP

73.75

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 032924-8

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Resource  Books for teachers

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

39.54CASEYS - Gas UCM Career Fair N10 2642 6343 0000 3 00000

42.75IDENTOGO - T Schiffelbein N10 2642 6319 0000 3 00000

42.75IDENTOGO - M Esquivel N10 2642 6319 0000 3 00000

244.24LODGE OF FOUR SEASONS - MOASPA
Conf

N10 2644 6343 0000 3 40001

244.24LODGE OF FOUR SEASONS - MOASPA
Conf

N10 2644 6343 0000 3 40001

244.24LODGE OF FOUR SEASONS - MOASPA
Conf

N10 2644 6343 0000 3 40001

(244.24)LODGE OF FOUR SEASONS - MOASPA
Conf

N10 2644 6343 0000 3 40001

AP

613.52

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. HR 032924

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 4

04/09/2024 2:55 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 032924 User ID: ALANFRA

23-241155 95.94SECURITYB SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. HR 032924-1PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

29



44.51CASEYS - Gas Iowa State Career Fair FinalN10 2642 6343 0000 3 00000

22.82FOOD MART -Gas Emporia State Career Fair FinalN10 2642 6343 0000 3 00000

28.61SHELL - Gas MOJOE FinalN10 2642 6343 0000 3 00000

AP 0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

04/08/2024

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

870.96DONUTOLOGY - Donuts for Teachers FinalN10 2642 6491 0000 3 00000

23-241130

AP

870.96

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. HR 032924-2

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Donuts Purchase for all schools

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

39.00JOT - Monthly Subscription FinalN10 2511 6411 0000 3 00000

23-241157

AP

39.00

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. HR 032924-3

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Jotform membership/ incident reporting

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

150.00UNL - Nebraska Lincoln Career Fair FinalN10 2642 6319 0000 3 00000

23-241156

AP

150.00

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. HR 032924-4

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Nebraska Lincoln Career  Registration

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

919.90MINSKYS - Pizza Celebration FinalN10 2642 6491 0000 3 00000

9.81MILLNIUM - Ice FinalN10 2642 6491 0000 3 00000 0.00

23-240975

AP

929.71

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. HR 032924-5

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Insight Survey Pizza Celebration

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

435.00MOREAP Annual Membership FinalN10 2642 6371 0000 3 00000

23-241193

AP

435.00

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. HR 032924-6

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024MOREAP Annual membership fee

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

225.00BARNES & NOBEL - Gift Cards for Teachers FinalN10 2642 6411 0000 3 00000

23-241188

AP

225.00

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. HR 032924-7

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024$25 gift cards for Reading is fun basket

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 5

04/09/2024 2:55 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 032924 User ID: ALANFRA

4,016.72SECURITYB SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. MAINT 032924PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

30



135.00CITY OF KC ELEVATOR INSPECTION CVEL-
26

N10 2541 6319 0000 3 00000

135.00CITY OF KC ELEVATOR INSPECTION CVEL-
33

N10 2541 6319 6905 3 00000

146.00CITY OF KC ELEVATOR INSPECTION CVEL-
6171

N10 2541 6319 6905 3 00000

135.00CITY OF KC ELEVATOR INSPECTION CVEL-
6375

N10 2541 6319 6905 3 00000

135.00CITY OF KC ELEVATOR INSPECTION CVEL-
6376

N10 2541 6319 6905 3 00000

135.00CITY OF KC ELEVATOR INSPECTION CVEL-
7490

N10 2541 6319 6905 3 00000 705

16.67CITY OF KC - ***MISSING RECEIPT*** N10 2541 6319 0000 3 00000

31.94AMAZON - Toilet Brushes and Holders N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

49.17AMAZON - Ethernet Couplers N10 2541 6411 0000 3 00000

31.98AMAZON - Ethernet Crimper tool set N10 2541 6411 0000 3 00000

111.28AMAZON - Faucet Replacement N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

56.82AMAZON - Vacuum Bags N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000 705

29.99AMAZON - Vacuum Bags N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000 0.00

465.57AMAZON - Vacuum Cleaners N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000 0.00

384.60AMAZON - Brooms and Dustpans N10 2541 6411 3925 3 00000

99.00HOME DEPOT - Faucet Replacement N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

38.14HOME DEPOT - Plumbing Supplies N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

100.00HOME DEPOT - Floor Machine down
payment

N10 2541 6334 6905 3 00000

60.96HOME DEPOT - Rapid Dry Caulking N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

47.28HOME DEPOT - Caulking N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

79.94HOME DEPOT - Mirror N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

(79.94)HOME DEPOT - Mirror CREDIT N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

93.72HOME DEPOT - Mirror N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

116.21HOME DEPOT - Floor Machine Rental N10 2541 6334 6905 3 00000

891.54HOME DEPOT - Tiles for Teacher Lounge N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

570.85HOME DEPOT - Tiles for Teacher Lounge N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

AP 0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

04/08/2024

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

215.90PANERA BREAD - Lunch/Front Office Staff FinalN10 2321 6491 0000 3 00000

23-240621

AP

215.90

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. MIGUEL 032924-1

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Expenses for Student Services Dept

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 6

04/09/2024 2:55 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 032924 User ID: ALANFRA

23-241088

AP

39.29

0.00

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. PREK 032924-1

03/29/2024Detergent and Softener for Prk Building Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

31



39.29AMAZON - Laundry Detergent and Softener FinalN10 3512 6411 6905 1 00000 913

40824011 04/08/20241 Automatic Payment XCC:Check Number:

Detail Description

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

169.90AMAZON - Classroom Rugs for Kids FinalN10 3512 6411 6905 1 00000 909

23-241112

AP

169.90

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. PREK 032924-2

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Education Classroom Carpet for Children

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

(144.00)ASHA - Auto Renewal CREDIT N10 1221 6411 6905 3 12210

AP

(144.00)

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. SPED 032924

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

47.97AMAZON - Kids Weighted Blankets FinalN10 1221 6411 6905 3 12210

43.22AMAZON - Squiggle Writer Set FinalN10 1221 6411 6905 3 12210

23-241038

AP

91.19

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. SPED 032924-1

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024SPED OT and PT supplies

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

30.60TAYLOR&FRANCIS - Book on Behavioral
Chng

FinalN10 1221 6411 6905 3 12210

(2.64)TAYLOR&FRANCIS - Tax Credit FinalN10 1221 6411 6905 3 12210

23-241104

AP

27.96

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. SPED 032924-2

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Book order for CHawkins

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

93.98AMAZON - Clear File Box FinalN10 2321 6411 6905 3 00000

23-241053

AP

93.98

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. SPED 032924-3

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024SPED Gen supplies

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

131.78AMAZON - Acrylic File Organizer FinalN10 1221 6411 6905 3 12210 705

23-241121

AP

131.78

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. SPED 032924-4

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024SPED supplies

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 7

04/09/2024 2:55 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 032924 User ID: ALANFRA

AP

1.99

0.00

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. SS 032924

03/29/2024Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

32



1.99GOOGLE - Storage Support Monthly Charge N10 2511 6411 0000 3 00000

40824011 04/08/20241 Automatic Payment XCC:Check Number:

Detail Description

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

83.92WALMART - Socks, Underwear IncompleteN10 3611 6411 1925 3 00000 923

310.61WALMART - Shoes IncompleteN10 3611 6411 1925 3 00000 923 0.00

130.34CHILDS PLACE - Shirts IncompleteN10 3611 6411 3925 3 00000 923

1,065.89CHILS PLACE - Pants, Shirts IncompleteN10 3611 6411 3925 3 00000 923

23-240915

AP

1,590.76

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. STUDENT SER 032924-2

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024Uniforms for MV students

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

22.18AMAZON - Silk Flowers FinalN10 1411 6411 6905 3 00000

23-240951

AP

22.18

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. STUDENT SER 032931-1

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024GCES Folklorico Dance Team

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

10.00ZOOM - Additional Cloud Storage N10 2511 6412 0000 3 40001 0.00

220.00TANDEM - Monthly Subscription N10 2511 6412 0000 3 40001

252.50GOOGLE - Monthly Subscription N10 1131 6412 3925 3 40001

252.50GOOGLE - Monthly Subscription N10 1111 6412 6905 3 40001

81.64ZOOM - Added  new liscensed user N10 2511 6412 0000 3 40001 0.00

80.66ZOOM - Added new user N10 2511 6412 0000 3 40001 0.00

77.70ZOOM - Added new user N10 2511 6412 0000 3 40001 0.00

AP

975.00

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. TECH 032924

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

39.96ADVANCED AUTO - Diesel Fluid N10 2552 6486 0000 3 00000

166.60BAUER BUILT - Repair Tire N10 2552 6332 0000 3 00000

AP

206.56

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. TRANS 032924

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

35.00BLACKSTONE LABORATORIES - OIL
ANALYSIS

FinalN10 2552 6349 0000 3 00000

23-240293

AP

35.00

0.00

40824011 04/08/20241

SECURITYB

04/08/2024

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. TRANS 032924-1

Automatic Payment

03/29/2024ANNUAL OIL TEST - BUSSES

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 8

04/09/2024 2:55 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 032924 User ID: ALANFRA

33



Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 9

04/09/2024 2:55 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 032924 User ID: ALANFRA

20,540.740.00Report 1099 Total: Report Total:

34



 
 

 
January 30th, 2024 
 
Beto Lopez 
Board President  
Guadalupe Centers Charter Schools 
5123 E. Truman Rd.  
Kansas City, MO 64127 
 
RE: Trauma Smart® Services Letter Agreement 

Dear Beto: 

Saint Luke’s Hospital of Kansas City d/b/a Crittenton Children’s Center (“Crittenton”) is 

pleased to be working with Guadalupe Centers Charter Schools (“Agency”) to provide 
consultation on the Trauma Smart® innovative practice model designed to address the high 
incidence of complex trauma that negatively impacts children’s lives.  This letter agreement 

(“Agreement”), effective as of July 1st, 2024 (the “Effective Date”), will outline the services to be 
provided by Crittenton. 

1. Services.  Crittenton will provide to Agency consultation services of a Crittenton employee 
(“Trauma Smart Specialist”) qualified to assist in the development and implementation of the 

Trauma Start® Program (“Program”) within the Agency. The services to be provided by the 
Trauma Smart Specialist are detailed on Exhibit A.   

2. Protected Health Information.  The Trauma Smart Specialist will maintain compliance with 
the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (“HIPAA”).  In 

the event that Crittenton and Agency contemplate that either the Programs or participants will 
disclose Protected Health Information (“PHI”) in the course of this Agreement, Crittenton and 

Agency shall enter into a Business Associate Agreement governing the handling of PHI and 
breach notification procedures.   

3. Term and Termination.  This Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and remain in 
effect for one year.  Either party may terminate this agreement with or without cause by 
providing ninety (90) days written notice to the other party. However that Agency shall pay 
Crittenton all amounts due and owing for Services provided prior to the effective date of such 
termination. 

4. Training Materials.  Crittenton will provide program materials (“Program Materials”) to 

Agency for the administration of the Program. Crittenton grants to Agency a non-exclusive, 
non-transferable, royalty-free and limited license to use the Program Materials solely for the 

35



 
administration of the Program.  Except for the rights expressly granted to Agency under this 
Agreement, Crittenton will retain all right, title and interest in and to the Program Materials, 
including all worldwide intellectual property and proprietary rights.  A violation of this section 
shall be considered a material breach of this Agreement.    

5. Schedule and Compensation.  Agency shall compensate Crittenton for the Program and the 
Program Materials according to the rates provided for in Exhibit B.  Crittenton shall invoice 
Employer on a monthly basis. Agency shall remit payment for services within thirty (30) days 
of the date of the invoice. Agency may pay ahead for services if desired. The services described 
in Exhibit A shall be provided by Crittenton at a time and place mutually agreed to by the 
parties. 

6. General Terms.  The Trauma Smart Specialist shall be considered an independent contractor 
and not an agent or employee of Agency. Neither party may assign any interests in this 
Agreement without the express written consent of the other party.  This Agreement may only 
be amended by mutual written and signed consent of the parties.  This Agreement, and any 
attached appendices, addendums, exhibits, or any other writing incorporated herein, constitutes 
the entire and integrated agreement between the parties. 

Please indicate your approval of the terms provided in this letter by signing below and returning 
to me.  If you have questions, please feel free to contact me.  Thank you for the opportunity to 
work with you to ensure that every child has the opportunity to learn and grow in a safe and 
nurturing environment. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Marshaun R. Butler, MHSA 
Chief Operating Officer 
Central Region 
 
 

Agreed to by:  
GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS  
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Beto Lopez, Board President  

 

 

 

36



 
 

 

 

 
Exhibit A 

 
Trauma Smart® Services 

Prepared Exclusively for Guadalupe Centers Charter Schools 
5123 E. Truman Rd. Kansas City, MO 64127 

 
 

Staff Training  
During on-site training and consultation weeks, Crittenton Trauma Smart® Consultant(s) will provide 20 
hours of training for up to 120 Agency staff (60 staff per cohort) and work with the trauma informed care 
team to develop and execute the system-wide implementation and sustainability plan. All guidebooks and 
materials are included. The consultant will also work with staff members to ensure the Smart Connections 
curriculum and workshops for parents are implemented throughout the school year and meet with Agency 
coaches and training facilitators to provide assistance in their efforts to fulfill their roles. The Agency staff 
members who will serve in these roles will work in an apprentice like manner with the consultant when the 
consultant is on site. 
 
Each on-site training and consultation week includes a one-hour telephone consultation session before or 
after the site visit.  
 
Consultation  
During monthly consultation, the Crittenton Trauma Smart® consultant will work with the sustainability 
team(s) in each year 1 building to develop and implement the system-wide sustainability plan. The 
consultant will also work with staff members to ensure the Smart Connections curriculum and workshops 
for parents are implemented throughout the school year.  The consultant will also meet with Agency coaches 
and training facilitators to provide assistance in their efforts to fulfill their roles. The Agency staff members 
who will serve in these roles will work in an apprentice like manner with the consultant when the consultant 
is on site.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

37



 
 
 

Trauma Smart® Coaching and Smart Connections Academy 
Proposed total does not include enrollment for Agency staff members.  
 
Agency staff members previously attended The Coaching and Smart Connections Academy. Additional 
staff may attend a Coaching and Smart Connections in the future.  Participants receive 32 hours of training 
at Crittenton Children’s Center in Kansas City, MO. They will receive guides and other tools to aid in their 

role. 
 
 
 
Trauma Smart® Training Facilitator’s Academy     
Proposed total includes enrollment for 6 Agency staff members.  
 

The Training Facilitator’s Academy will prepare Agency staff members who will become responsible for 
the ongoing training of newly hired staff members employed within centers, grade levels and schools 
previously trained by Trauma Smart®. Participants receive 32 hours of training at Crittenton Children’s 

Center in Kansas City, MO. They will receive guides and other tools to aid in their role. The Agency may 
choose to host an academy on-site. The minimum enrollment for an on-site academy is 15 staff.  Each 
participant will receive a training facilitator’s guide.   

 
Note 1 of 1:  Additional staff members may attend an Academy in the future at an additional cost.  Please 
contact Crittenton Trauma Smart for details.     
  

38



 
 

Exhibit B 
 

Trauma Smart® Price Agreement 
Prepared Exclusively for Guadalupe Centers Charter Schools  

5123 E. Truman Rd. Kansas City, MO 64127 
 
 

  Cost 
1   
2 Services $100,000 
3   
4   
5   
TOTAL  $100,000 

 
 

 

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 1 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 

 
 

 
 

Proposal #009006673  
Prepared For  

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
 

1015 Avenida Cesar E Chavez  
Kansas City MO 64108-2235 

 
Attention:  

Jennifer Clay  
 

 
For the Purchase of: 

 

Into Math Connected Solutions (with Waggle) K-5 / 
Into Math 6-8 with 1YR Waggle/ Into AGA GR 9-12:  

6YR Subscription 
 

 

Prepared By  
Heather Graham  

heather.graham@hmhco.com 
 

Please submit this proposal with your purchase order. 
 

Purchase orders or duly executed service agreements for Professional Services purchased, must be 
submitted at least 30 days before the service event date. 

 

For greater detail, the complete Terms of Purchases may be reviewed here:  
http://www.hmhco.com/common/terms-conditions 

 

54



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 2 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 
 Grade K 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1857649    9780358879381     Into Math Connected Solutions Student 

License Digital (STA) 6 Year  
Includes: 
   Into Math Digital Student Resources 6 Year Grades K-5 
   2021 Waggle Math Digital Student Resources Non CCSS 6 Year 
Grades K-8 
   Connected Solutions Implementation Success 

 $213.30  125 $26,662.50 $1,333.75 $25,328.75 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $25,328.75     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1857651    9780358879404     Into Math Connected Solutions Teacher 

License Digital (STA) 6 Year  
Includes: 
   Into Math Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades K-5 
   2021 Waggle Math Digital Teacher Resources Non CCSS 6 
Year Grades K-8 

   Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $823.95  7 $5,767.65 $5,767.65  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1732957    9781328613998     Into Math Premium Manipulatives Kit Grade K   $397.85  6 $2,387.10 $119.34 $2,267.76 
1753079    9780358132653     Into Math Teacher Edition Collection Grade K   $165.00  7 $1,155.00 $57.75 $1,097.25 
1749826    9780358111931     Into Math Planning and Pacing Guide Grade K   $20.45  6 $122.70 $6.12 $116.58 
1749808    9780358111757     Into Math TE Flipchart Grade K   $115.40  6 $692.40 $34.62 $657.78 
1749820    9780358111870     Into Math Game and Activity Cards Grade K   $15.60  6 $93.60 $4.68 $88.92 
……....Student Materials   

      
1814931    9780358608837     2020 Into Math Student Edition Collection with 

Practice and Homework Journal Set 6 Year 
Print Grade K  

 $39.00  125 $4,875.00 $243.75 $4,631.25 

1756087    9780358154624     HMH Bilingual Mathboard 6 Year Print Grade K   $10.71  125 $1,338.75 $67.50 $1,271.25 
……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $10,130.79     
       

Total for Grade K  $35,459.54     
  

55



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 3 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Grade 1 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1857649    9780358879381     Into Math Connected Solutions Student 

License Digital (STA) 6 Year  
Includes: 
   Into Math Digital Student Resources 6 Year Grades K-5 
   2021 Waggle Math Digital Student Resources Non CCSS 6 Year 
Grades K-8 
   Connected Solutions Implementation Success 

 $213.30  125 $26,662.50 $1,333.75 $25,328.75 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $25,328.75     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1857651    9780358879404     Into Math Connected Solutions Teacher 

License Digital (STA) 6 Year  
Includes: 
   Into Math Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades K-5 
   2021 Waggle Math Digital Teacher Resources Non CCSS 6 
Year Grades K-8 
   Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $823.95  7 $5,767.65 $5,767.65  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1732958    9781328614308     Into Math Premium Manipulatives Kit Grade 1   $397.85  6 $2,387.10 $119.34 $2,267.76 
1753080    9780358132660     Into Math Teacher Edition Collection Grade 1   $165.00  7 $1,155.00 $57.75 $1,097.25 
1749827    9780358111948     Into Math Planning and Pacing Guide Grade 1   $20.45  6 $122.70 $6.12 $116.58 
1749809    9780358111764     Into Math TE Flipchart Grade 1   $115.40  6 $692.40 $34.62 $657.78 
1749821    9780358111887     Into Math Game and Activity Cards Grade 1   $15.60  6 $93.60 $4.68 $88.92 
……....Student Materials   

      
1814932    9780358608844     2020 Into Math Student Edition Collection with 

Practice and Homework Journal Set 6 Year 
Print Grade 1  

 $39.00  125 $4,875.00 $243.75 $4,631.25 

1756088    9780358154631     HMH Bilingual Mathboard 6 Year Print Grade 1   $10.71  125 $1,338.75 $67.50 $1,271.25 
……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $10,130.79     
       

Total for Grade 1  $35,459.54     
  

56



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 4 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Grade 2 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1857649    9780358879381     Into Math Connected Solutions Student 

License Digital (STA) 6 Year  
Includes: 
   Into Math Digital Student Resources 6 Year Grades K-5 
   2021 Waggle Math Digital Student Resources Non CCSS 6 Year 
Grades K-8 
   Connected Solutions Implementation Success 

 $213.30  125 $26,662.50 $1,332.50 $25,330.00 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $25,330.00     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1857651    9780358879404     Into Math Connected Solutions Teacher 

License Digital (STA) 6 Year  
Includes: 
   Into Math Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades K-5 
   2021 Waggle Math Digital Teacher Resources Non CCSS 6 
Year Grades K-8 
   Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $823.95  7 $5,767.65 $5,767.65  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1732959    9781328614315     Into Math Premium Manipulatives Kit Grade 2   $397.85  6 $2,387.10 $119.34 $2,267.76 
1753081    9780358132677     Into Math Teacher Edition Collection Grade 2   $165.00  7 $1,155.00 $57.75 $1,097.25 
1749828    9780358111955     Into Math Planning and Pacing Guide Grade 2   $20.45  6 $122.70 $6.12 $116.58 
1749810    9780358111771     Into Math TE Flipchart Grade 2   $115.40  6 $692.40 $34.62 $657.78 
1749822    9780358111894     Into Math Game and Activity Cards Grade 2   $15.60  6 $93.60 $4.68 $88.92 
1729169    9781328584120     Into Math Math Reader Collection Grade 2   $46.35  6 $278.10 $13.92 $264.18 
……....Student Materials   

      
1814933    9780358608851     2020 Into Math Student Edition Collection with 

Practice and Homework Journal Set 6 Year 
Print Grade 2  

 $39.00  125 $4,875.00 $243.75 $4,631.25 

1756089    9780358154648     HMH Bilingual Mathboard 6 Year Print Grade 2   $10.71  125 $1,338.75 $67.50 $1,271.25 
……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $10,394.97     
       

Total for Grade 2  $35,724.97     
  

57



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 5 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Grade 3 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1857649    9780358879381     Into Math Connected Solutions Student 

License Digital (STA) 6 Year  
Includes: 
   Into Math Digital Student Resources 6 Year Grades K-5 
   2021 Waggle Math Digital Student Resources Non CCSS 6 Year 
Grades K-8 
   Connected Solutions Implementation Success 

 $213.31  120 $25,597.20 $1,280.40 $24,316.80 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $24,316.80     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1857651    9780358879404     Into Math Connected Solutions Teacher 

License Digital (STA) 6 Year  
Includes: 
   Into Math Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades K-5 
   2021 Waggle Math Digital Teacher Resources Non CCSS 6 
Year Grades K-8 
   Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $823.95  6 $4,943.70 $4,943.70  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1732960    9781328614322     Into Math Premium Manipulatives Kit Grade 3   $397.85  5 $1,989.25 $99.45 $1,889.80 
1753082    9780358132684     Into Math Teacher Edition Collection Grade 3   $165.00  6 $990.00 $49.50 $940.50 
1749829    9780358111962     Into Math Planning and Pacing Guide Grade 3   $20.45  5 $102.25 $5.10 $97.15 
1749811    9780358111788     Into Math TE Flipchart Grade 3   $115.40  5 $577.00 $28.85 $548.15 
1749823    9780358111900     Into Math Game and Activity Cards Grade 3   $15.60  5 $78.00 $3.90 $74.10 
……....Student Materials   

      
1814934    9780358608868     2020 Into Math Student Edition Collection with 

Practice and Homework Journal Set 6 Year 
Print Grade 3  

 $39.00  120 $4,680.00 $234.00 $4,446.00 

1756090    9780358154655     HMH Bilingual Mathboard 6 Year Print Grade 3   $10.71  120 $1,285.20 $64.80 $1,220.40 
……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $9,216.10     
       

Total for Grade 3  $33,532.90     
  

58



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 6 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Grade 4 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1857649    9780358879381     Into Math Connected Solutions Student 

License Digital (STA) 6 Year  
Includes: 
   Into Math Digital Student Resources 6 Year Grades K-5 
   2021 Waggle Math Digital Student Resources Non CCSS 6 Year 
Grades K-8 
   Connected Solutions Implementation Success 

 $213.31  120 $25,597.20 $1,280.40 $24,316.80 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $24,316.80     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1857651    9780358879404     Into Math Connected Solutions Teacher 

License Digital (STA) 6 Year  
Includes: 
   Into Math Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades K-5 
   2021 Waggle Math Digital Teacher Resources Non CCSS 6 
Year Grades K-8 
   Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $823.95  6 $4,943.70 $4,943.70  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1732961    9781328614339     Into Math Premium Manipulatives Kit Grade 4   $397.85  5 $1,989.25 $99.45 $1,889.80 
1753083    9780358132691     Into Math Teacher Edition Collection Grade 4   $165.00  6 $990.00 $49.50 $940.50 
1749830    9780358111979     Into Math Planning and Pacing Guide Grade 4   $20.45  5 $102.25 $5.10 $97.15 
1749812    9780358111795     Into Math TE Flipchart Grade 4   $115.40  5 $577.00 $28.85 $548.15 
1749824    9780358111917     Into Math Game and Activity Cards Grade 4   $15.60  5 $78.00 $3.90 $74.10 
……....Student Materials   

      
1814935    9780358608875     2020 Into Math Student Edition Collection with 

Practice and Homework Journal Set 6 Year 
Print Grade 4  

 $39.00  120 $4,680.00 $234.00 $4,446.00 

1756091    9780358154662     HMH Bilingual Mathboard 6 Year Print Grade 4   $10.71  120 $1,285.20 $64.80 $1,220.40 
……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $9,216.10     
       

Total for Grade 4  $33,532.90     
  

59



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 7 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Grade 5 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1857649    9780358879381     Into Math Connected Solutions Student 

License Digital (STA) 6 Year  
Includes: 
   Into Math Digital Student Resources 6 Year Grades K-5 
   2021 Waggle Math Digital Student Resources Non CCSS 6 Year 
Grades K-8 
   Connected Solutions Implementation Success 

 $213.31  120 $25,597.20 $1,280.40 $24,316.80 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $24,316.80     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1857651    9780358879404     Into Math Connected Solutions Teacher 

License Digital (STA) 6 Year  
Includes: 
   Into Math Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades K-5 
   2021 Waggle Math Digital Teacher Resources Non CCSS 6 
Year Grades K-8 
   Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $823.95  6 $4,943.70 $4,943.70  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1732962    9781328614346     Into Math Premium Manipulatives Kit Grade 5   $397.85  5 $1,989.25 $99.45 $1,889.80 
1753084    9780358132707     Into Math Teacher Edition Collection Grade 5   $165.00  6 $990.00 $49.50 $940.50 
1749831    9780358111986     Into Math Planning and Pacing Guide Grade 5   $20.45  5 $102.25 $5.10 $97.15 
1749813    9780358111801     Into Math TE Flipchart Grade 5   $115.40  5 $577.00 $28.85 $548.15 
1749825    9780358111924     Into Math Game and Activity Cards Grade 5   $15.60  5 $78.00 $3.90 $74.10 
……....Student/District Materials   

      
1814936    9780358608882     2020 Into Math Student Edition Collection with 

Practice and Homework Journal Set 6 Year 
Print Grade 5  

 $39.00  120 $4,680.00 $234.00 $4,446.00 

1756092    9780358154679     HMH Bilingual Mathboard 6 Year Print Grades 
5-6  

 $10.71  120 $1,285.20 $64.80 $1,220.40 

……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $9,216.10     
       

Total for Grade 5  $33,532.90     
  

60



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 8 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Grade 6 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1789392    9780358398714     Into Math Student License Digital 6 Year 

Grades 6-8  
Includes: 
 Digital Student Resources 6 Year Digital Grade 6-8 
 Implementation Success 

 $117.00  120 $14,040.00 $702.00 $13,338.00 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $13,338.00     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1808547    9780358555919     Into Math Teacher License Digital 6 Year 

Grades 6-8  
Includes: 
Into Math Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades 6-8 
Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $450.00  3 $1,350.00 $1,350.00  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1732973    9781328614353     Into Math Premium Manipulatives Kit Grades 

6-8  
 $397.85  3 $1,193.55 $59.67 $1,133.88 

1750434    9780358116301     Into Math Planning and Pacing Guide Grade 6   $20.45  3 $61.35 $3.06 $58.29 
1756245    9780358157038     Into Math Teacher Edition Collection Grade 6   $165.00  3 $495.00 $24.75 $470.25 
1750428    9780358116240     Into Math TE Flipchart Grade 6   $115.40  3 $346.20 $17.31 $328.89 
……....Student Materials   

      
1756227    9780358156857     Into Math Student Edition (Consumable) 6 

Year Print Grade 6  
 $39.00  120 $4,680.00 $234.00 $4,446.00 

……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $6,437.31     
       

Total for Grade 6  $19,775.31     
  

61



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 9 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Advanced 1 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1789392    9780358398714     Into Math Student License Digital 6 Year 

Grades 6-8  
Includes: 
 Digital Student Resources 6 Year Digital Grade 6-8 
 Implementation Success 

 $117.00  1 $117.00 $5.85 $111.15 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $111.15     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1808547    9780358555919     Into Math Teacher License Digital 6 Year 

Grades 6-8  
Includes: 
Into Math Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades 6-8 
Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $450.00  1 $450.00 $450.00  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1750435    9780358116318     Into Math Planning and Pacing Guide 

Advanced 1  
 $20.45  1 $20.45 $1.02 $19.43 

1756248    9780358157069     Into Math Teacher Edition Collection Advanced 
1  

 $165.00  1 $165.00 $8.25 $156.75 

1750429    9780358116257     Into Math TE Flipchart Advanced 1   $115.40  1 $115.40 $5.77 $109.63 
……....Student Materials   

      
1756230    9780358156888     Into Math Student Edition (Consumable) 6 

Year Print Advanced 1  
 $39.00  1 $39.00 $1.95 $37.05 

……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $322.86     
       

Total for Advanced 1  $434.01     
  

62



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 10 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Grade 7 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1789392    9780358398714     Into Math Student License Digital 6 Year 

Grades 6-8  
Includes: 
 Digital Student Resources 6 Year Digital Grade 6-8 
 Implementation Success 

 $117.00  130 $15,210.00 $760.50 $14,449.50 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $14,449.50     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1808547    9780358555919     Into Math Teacher License Digital 6 Year 

Grades 6-8  
Includes: 
Into Math Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades 6-8 
Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $450.00  3 $1,350.00 $1,350.00  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1732973    9781328614353     Into Math Premium Manipulatives Kit Grades 

6-8  
 $397.85  3 $1,193.55 $59.67 $1,133.88 

1750436    9780358116325     Into Math Planning and Pacing Guide Grade 7   $20.45  3 $61.35 $3.06 $58.29 
1756246    9780358157045     Into Math Teacher Edition Collection Grade 7   $165.00  3 $495.00 $24.75 $470.25 
1750430    9780358116264     Into Math TE Flipchart Grade 7   $115.40  3 $346.20 $17.31 $328.89 
……....Student Materials   

      
1756228    9780358156864     Into Math Student Edition (Consumable) 6 

Year Print Grade 7  
 $39.00  130 $5,070.00 $253.50 $4,816.50 

……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $6,807.81     
       

Total for Grade 7  $21,257.31     
  

63



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 11 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Accelerated 7 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1789392    9780358398714     Into Math Student License Digital 6 Year 

Grades 6-8  
Includes: 
 Digital Student Resources 6 Year Digital Grade 6-8 
 Implementation Success 

 $117.00  1 $117.00 $5.85 $111.15 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $111.15     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1808547    9780358555919     Into Math Teacher License Digital 6 Year 

Grades 6-8  
Includes: 
Into Math Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades 6-8 
Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $450.00  1 $450.00 $450.00  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1750439    9780358116356     Into Math Planning and Pacing Guide 

Accelerated 7  
 $20.45  1 $20.45 $1.02 $19.43 

1756250    9780358157083     Into Math Teacher Edition Collection 
Accelerated 7  

 $165.00  1 $165.00 $8.25 $156.75 

1750433    9780358116295     Into Math TE Flipchart Accelerated 7   $115.40  1 $115.40 $5.77 $109.63 
……....Student Materials   

      
1756232    9780358156901     Into Math Student Edition (Consumable) 6 

Year Print Accelerated 7  
 $39.00  1 $39.00 $1.95 $37.05 

……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $322.86     
       

Total for Accelerated 7  $434.01     
  

64



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 12 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Advanced 2 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1789392    9780358398714     Into Math Student License Digital 6 Year 

Grades 6-8  
Includes: 
 Digital Student Resources 6 Year Digital Grade 6-8 
 Implementation Success 

 $117.00  1 $117.00 $5.85 $111.15 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $111.15     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1808547    9780358555919     Into Math Teacher License Digital 6 Year 

Grades 6-8  
Includes: 
Into Math Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades 6-8 
Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $450.00  1 $450.00 $450.00  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1750437    9780358116332     Into Math Planning and Pacing Guide 

Advanced 2  
 $20.45  1 $20.45 $1.02 $19.43 

1756249    9780358157076     Into Math Teacher Edition Collection Advanced 
2  

 $165.00  1 $165.00 $8.25 $156.75 

1750431    9780358116271     Into Math TE Flipchart Advanced 2   $115.40  1 $115.40 $5.77 $109.63 
……....Student Materials   

      
1756231    9780358156895     Into Math Student Edition (Consumable) 6 

Year Print Advanced 2  
 $39.00  1 $39.00 $1.95 $37.05 

……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $322.86     
       

Total for Advanced 2  $434.01     
  

65



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 13 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Grade 8 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1789392    9780358398714     Into Math Student License Digital 6 Year 

Grades 6-8  
Includes: 
 Digital Student Resources 6 Year Digital Grade 6-8 
 Implementation Success 

 $117.00  75 $8,775.00 $438.75 $8,336.25 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $8,336.25     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1808547    9780358555919     Into Math Teacher License Digital 6 Year 

Grades 6-8  
Includes: 
Into Math Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year Grades 6-8 
Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $450.00  3 $1,350.00 $1,350.00  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1732973    9781328614353     Into Math Premium Manipulatives Kit Grades 

6-8  
 $397.85  3 $1,193.55 $59.67 $1,133.88 

1750438    9780358116349     Into Math Planning and Pacing Guide Grade 8   $20.45  3 $61.35 $3.06 $58.29 
1756247    9780358157052     Into Math Teacher Edition Collection Grade 8   $165.00  3 $495.00 $24.75 $470.25 
1750432    9780358116288     Into Math TE Flipchart Grade 8   $115.40  3 $346.20 $17.31 $328.89 
……....Student Materials   

      
1756229    9780358156871     Into Math Student Edition (Consumable) 6 

Year Print Grade 8  
 $39.00  75 $2,925.00 $146.25 $2,778.75 

……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $4,770.06     
       

Total for Grade 8  $13,106.31     
  

66



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 14 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Waggle Math Non CCSS (Gr 6-8) 
……....Student Licenses   

      
1804688    9780358522706     Waggle Math Student License Digital Non 

CCSS 1 Year Grades K-8  
Includes: 
  Waggle Math Digital Student Resources Non CCSS 1 Year 
  Implementation Success 

 $20.00  325 $6,500.00 $325.00 $6,175.00 

……....Total for Student Licenses    $6,175.00     
……....Teacher Licenses   

      
1808327    9780358557364     2021 Waggle Math Teacher License Digital 

Non CCSS 1 Year Grades K-8  
Includes: 
  Waggle Math Digital Teacher Resources Non CCSS 1 Year 
  Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $111.00  9 $999.00 $999.00  

……....Total for Teacher Licenses    $0.00     
       

Total for Waggle Math Non CCSS (Gr 6-8)  $6,175.00     
  

67



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 15 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Algebra 1 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1789395    9780358398745     Into Algebra 1 Student License Digital 6 Year  

Includes: 
   Digital Student Resource 6 Year Digital Algebra 1 
   Implementation Success 

 $117.00  192 $22,464.00 $1,123.20 $21,340.80 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $21,340.80     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1808501    9780358555216     Into Algebra 1 Teacher License Digital 6 Year  

Includes: 
Into Algebra 1 Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year 
Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $450.00  3 $1,350.00 $1,350.00  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1742482    9780358055303     Into Algebra 1 Teacher Edition   $165.00  3 $495.00 $24.75 $470.25 
1750380    9780358119388     Into Algebra 1 Planning and Pacing Guide 

Grade 9  
 $10.89  3 $32.67 $1.62 $31.05 

……....Student Materials   
      

1705762    9781328951816     Into Algebra 1 Student Edition   $42.00  105 $4,410.00 $220.50 $4,189.50 
1755975    9780358156734     Into Algebra 1 Journal and Practice Workbook 

6 Year Print  
 $54.20  192 $10,406.40 $520.32 $9,886.08 

……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $14,576.88     
       

Total for Algebra 1  $35,917.68     
  

68



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 16 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Geometry 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1789401    9780358398806     Into Geometry Student License Digital 6 Year  

Includes: 
   Digital Student Resource 6 Year Digital Geometry 
   Implementation Success 

 $117.00  65 $7,605.00 $380.25 $7,224.75 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $7,224.75     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1808523    9780358555339     Into Geometry Teacher License Digital 6 Year  

Includes: 
Into Geometry Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year 
Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $450.00  1 $450.00 $450.00  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1742563    9780358055310     Into Geometry Teacher Edition   $165.00  1 $165.00 $8.25 $156.75 
1750381    9780358119395     Into Geometry Planning and Pacing Guide 

Grade 10  
 $10.90  1 $10.90 $0.55 $10.35 

……....Student Materials   
      

1742480    9780358055280     Into Geometry Student Edition   $42.00  35 $1,470.00 $73.50 $1,396.50 
1755976    9780358156741     Into Geometry Journal and Practice Workbook 

6 Year Print  
 $54.20  65 $3,523.00 $176.15 $3,346.85 

……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $4,910.45     
       

Total for Geometry  $12,135.20     
  

69



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 17 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Algebra 2 
……....Student Digital Licenses   

      
1789398    9780358398776     Into Algebra 2 Student License Digital 6 Year  

Includes: 
   Digital Student Resource 6 Year Digital Algebra 2 
   Implementation Success 

 $117.00  130 $15,210.00 $760.50 $14,449.50 

……....Total for Student Digital Licenses    $14,449.50     
……....Teacher Digital Licenses   

      
1808529    9780358555391     Into Algebra 2 Teacher License Digital 6 Year  

Includes: 
Into Algebra 2 Digital Teacher Resources 6 Year 
Access to Teacher's Corner 

 $450.00  2 $900.00 $900.00  

……....Total for Teacher Digital Licenses    $0.00     
……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   

      
……....Teacher Materials   

      
1742564    9780358055327     Into Algebra 2 Teacher Edition   $165.00  2 $330.00 $16.50 $313.50 
1750382    9780358119401     Into Algebra 2 Planning and Pacing Guide 

Grade 11  
 $10.90  2 $21.80 $1.10 $20.70 

……....Student Materials   
      

1742481    9780358055297     Into Algebra 2 Student Edition   $42.00  70 $2,940.00 $147.00 $2,793.00 
1755977    9780358156758     Into Algebra 2 Journal and Practice Workbook 

6 Year Print  
 $54.20  130 $7,046.00 $352.30 $6,693.70 

……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase    $9,820.90     
       

Total for Algebra 2  $24,270.40     
  

70



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 18 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Professional Services - Into Math 6-8 
……....Coaching and Courses   

      
1868037    9780358943105     Into Math Coachly 4 + In-Person Subscription 1 

Year Grades 6-8  
Coachly provides one-on-one coaching to teachers to build their 
program expertise, support lesson planning, and discuss data-
driven, actionable strategies to grow teacher practice. Each 
teacher is matched with a certified coach with whom they can 
schedule virtual sessions and message via the Ed platform. The 
Coachly 4+ annual subscription includes 4 Coachly digital licenses 
and 1 in-person coaching days. In-person coaching days can 
support individuals or teams of teachers with lesson modeling, 
lesson planning, and data analysis. 

 $5,500.00  1 $5,500.00  $5,500.00 

……....Total for Coaching and Courses    $5,500.00     
……....Leader Support for Into Math 6-8   

      
1852720    9780358845034     Into Math Leader Success Live Online 1-Hour 

Grades 6-8  
During this one-hour live online session, leaders learn about the 
design and resources of their HMH program. To help leaders 
develop a plan to guide implementation and set up teachers for a 
successful start, HMH Coaches share tools and best teaching and 
student learning practices to observe in the classroom. Leaders 
also preview the Teacher Success Pathways and resources on 
HMH Ed for ongoing support. 

 $400.00  1 $400.00 $400.00  

……....Total for Leader Support for Into Math 6-8    $0.00     
……....Getting Started with Into Math 6-8   

      
1729407    9781328588203     Getting Started: Introduction to Into Math 6-8 

Live Online 2-Hour  
This two-hour Getting Started session introduces teachers to their 
new program's structure, essential resources, and implementation 
recommendations. Teachers will also explore Ed, HMH's teaching 
and learning platform, and the professional learning pathway on 
Ed.  
 
Getting Started is the initial step toward a successful first 30 days. 
Ongoing training and support will be also provided on Ed. There, 
teachers will access a guided learning pathway based on their 
grade level and implementation timeline. A recommended 
sequence of topics, which includes live sessions, videos, 

interactive media, and related resources, will help teachers plan, 
teach, and assess student learning using their new HMH program.  
After teachers complete each pathway topic, they receive a 
certificate of completion. 

 $800.00  1 $800.00 $40.00 $760.00 

……....Total for Getting Started with Into Math 6-8    $760.00     
       

Total for Professional Services - Into Math 6-8  $6,260.00     
  

71



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 19 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Professional Services - Into Math AGA 
……....Coaching and Courses   

      
1868027    9780358943006     Into AGA Coachly 4 + In-Person Subscription 1 

Year Grades 9-12  
Coachly provides one-on-one coaching to teachers to build their 
program expertise, support lesson planning, and discuss data-
driven, actionable strategies to grow teacher practice. Each 
teacher is matched with a certified coach with whom they can 
schedule virtual sessions and message via the Ed platform. The 
Coachly 4+ annual subscription includes 4 Coachly digital licenses 
and 1 in-person coaching days. In-person coaching days can 
support individuals or teams of teachers with lesson modeling, 
lesson planning, and data analysis. 

 $5,500.00  1 $5,500.00  $5,500.00 

……....Total for Coaching and Courses    $5,500.00     
……....Leader Support for Into Math AGA   

      
1852719    9780358845027     Into AGA Leader Success Live Online 1-Hour  

During this one-hour live online session, leaders learn about the 
design and resources of their HMH program. To help leaders 
develop a plan to guide implementation and set up teachers for a 
successful start, HMH Coaches share tools and best teaching and 
student learning practices to observe in the classroom. Leaders 
also preview the Teacher Success Pathways and resources on 
HMH Ed for ongoing support. 

 $400.00  1 $400.00 $400.00  

……....Total for Leader Support for Into Math AGA    $0.00     
……....Getting Started   

      
1729437    9781328588500     Getting Started: Introduction to Into AGA 9-12 

Live Online 2-Hour  
This two-hour Getting Started session introduces teachers to their 
new program's structure, essential resources, and implementation 
recommendations. Teachers will also explore Ed, HMH's teaching 
and learning platform, and the professional learning pathway on 
Ed.  
 
Getting Started is the initial step toward a successful first 30 days. 
Ongoing training and support will be also provided on Ed. There, 
teachers will access a guided learning pathway based on their 
grade level and implementation timeline. A recommended 
sequence of topics, which includes live sessions, videos, 
interactive media, and related resources, will help teachers plan, 

teach, and assess student learning using their new HMH program.  
After teachers complete each pathway topic, they receive a 
certificate of completion. 

 $800.00  1 $800.00 $40.00 $760.00 

……....Total for Getting Started    $760.00     
       

Total for Professional Services - Into Math AGA  $6,260.00     
  

72



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 20 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 Professional Services - Into Math Connected Solutions K-5 
……....Implementation Success Plan   

      
1857774    9780358880615     Into Math Connected Solutions Getting Started 

Live Online 2-Hour Grades K-5  
This two-hour Getting Started session introduces teachers to their 
new program's structure, essential resources, and implementation 
recommendations. Teachers will also explore Ed, HMH's teaching 
and learning platform, and the professional learning pathway on 
Ed.  
 
Getting Started is the initial step toward a successful first 30 days. 
Ongoing training and support will be also provided on Ed. There, 
teachers will access a guided learning pathway based on their 
grade level and implementation timeline. A recommended 
sequence of topics, which includes live sessions, videos, 
interactive media, and related resources, will help teachers plan, 
teach, and assess student learning using their new HMH program.  
After teachers complete each pathway topic, they receive a 
certificate of completion. 

 $800.00  1 $800.00 $800.00  

1768332    9780358242550     Getting Started: Introduction to Waggle Math 
Live Online 2-Hour Grade K-8  

Participants will learn the hows and whys of Waggle! Through 
direct instruction, participants will learn the driving philosophy 
behind Waggle - an engaging, productive practice environment for 
all learners that unifies content and empowers teachers- while 
also gaining an understanding of the real-world application of the 
program. The goal is to build deeper understanding and 
confidence to begin implementing Waggle in their respective 
learning environments. 

 $800.00  1 $800.00 $800.00  

……....Total for Implementation Success Plan    $0.00     
……....Coaching and Courses   

      
1868040    9780358943136     Connected Solutions Into Math Coachly 4 + In-

Person Subscription 1 Year Grades K-5  
Coachly provides one-on-one coaching to teachers to build their 
program expertise, support lesson planning, and discuss data-
driven, actionable strategies to grow teacher practice. Each 
teacher is matched with a certified coach with whom they can 
schedule virtual sessions and message via the Ed platform. The 
Coachly 4+ annual subscription includes 4 Coachly digital licenses 
and 1 in-person coaching days. In-person coaching days can 
support individuals or teams of teachers with lesson modeling, 
lesson planning, and data analysis. 

 $5,500.00  1 $5,500.00  $5,500.00 

……....Total for Coaching and Courses    $5,500.00     
……....Leader Support for Into Math K-5   

      
1872623    9780358966289     Connected Solutions Into Math Leader 

Success Live Online 1-Hour Grades K-5  
During this one-hour live online session, leaders learn about the 
design and resources of their HMH program. To help leaders 
develop a plan to guide implementation and set up teachers for a 
successful start, HMH Coaches share tools and best teaching and 
student learning practices to observe in the classroom. Leaders 
also preview the Teacher Success Pathways and resources on 
HMH Ed for ongoing support. 

 $400.00  1 $400.00 $400.00  

……....Total for Leader Support for Into Math K-5    $0.00     
……....Getting Started with Into Math K-5   

      
1857774    9780358880615     Into Math Connected Solutions Getting Started 

Live Online 2-Hour Grades K-5  
This two-hour Getting Started session introduces teachers to their 
new program's structure, essential resources, and implementation 
recommendations. Teachers will also explore Ed, HMH's teaching 
and learning platform, and the professional learning pathway on 
Ed.  
 
Getting Started is the initial step toward a successful first 30 days. 
Ongoing training and support will be also provided on Ed. There, 
teachers will access a guided learning pathway based on their 
grade level and implementation timeline. A recommended 
sequence of topics, which includes live sessions, videos, 
interactive media, and related resources, will help teachers plan, 
teach, and assess student learning using their new HMH program.  

 $800.00  1 $800.00 $40.00 $760.00 

73



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 21 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

After teachers complete each pathway topic, they receive a 
certificate of completion. 

1768332    9780358242550     Getting Started: Introduction to Waggle Math 
Live Online 2-Hour Grade K-8  

Participants will learn the hows and whys of Waggle! Through 
direct instruction, participants will learn the driving philosophy 
behind Waggle - an engaging, productive practice environment for 
all learners that unifies content and empowers teachers- while 
also gaining an understanding of the real-world application of the 
program. The goal is to build deeper understanding and 
confidence to begin implementing Waggle in their respective 
learning environments. 

 $800.00  1 $800.00 $40.00 $760.00 

……....Total for Getting Started with Into Math K-5    $1,520.00     
       

Total for Professional Services - Into Math Connected 
Solutions K-5  $7,020.00    

 

  

74



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 22 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 
 
 

 

 
Total Savings: 

Subtotal Purchase Amount: 
Shipping & Handling: 

 
$60,555.63 

$360,721.99 
$38,426.93 

 

Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $399,148.92   

**Please add proper sales tax to your order** 

75



Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal for 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 
Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 

 

 
Coupon Code: PRODPB5 
  
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Jennifer Clay 

 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                009006673        Sold:0000627511  Ship:0000735403         Page 23 of 23                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 

 
 
 
 
 Thank you for considering HMH as your partner. We are committed to providing an excellent experience and delivering ongoing, high-

quality service to our customers. To meet these goals, we want to ensure you are aware of the below Terms of Purchase. These terms 

help us process your order quickly, efficiently, and accurately, ensuring successful delivery and implementation of our solutions. 

 
· Please return this cost proposal with your signed purchase order that matches product, prices and shipping charges. 

· Provide the exact address for delivery of print materials. The shipping address may be your district warehouse or individual 
school sites, but it is essential that this is accurate. 

· Please supply the name of each important district point of contact for all aspects of the solution including their direct 
contact information (email/phone): 

o   Point of Contact for Print materials   

o   Point of Contact for Digital materials 

o   Point of Contact for Scheduling Professional Development 

· Please confirm that we have the correct ‘Ship to’ and ‘Sold to’ information on the cost proposal. 

Ship to: 

Guadalupe Centers Elementary School 

5123 E Truman Rd 

Kansas City, MO 64127-2440 

Sold to: 

Guadalupe Educational System Inc 

1015 Avenida Cesar E Chavez 

Kansas City, MO 64108-2235 
 

· Please provide funding start and end dates. 

· Please note that all products and services will be billed upon the processing of your purchase order. 

· Our payment terms are 30 days from the invoice date. 

· Print subscription material quantities may be adjusted across grades for like products, to accommodate enrollment 
fluctuations, quantities cannot be adjusted between different programs or copyrights. 

· Our shipping terms are FOB shipping point. The shipping term for your proposal is Shipping Point. 

· Any proposed shipping or tax amount provided on this proposal, is based on the Ship To account location quoted within. 

· If the location of your delivery changes, please include the proper sales tax and shipping charges for that location in the 
applicable Purchase Order 

· Should any of these Terms of Sale conflict with any preprinted terms on your purchase order, the HMH terms of service shall 
apply. 

Thank you in advance for supplying us with the necessary information at time of purchase. 
Our goal is to ensure your success throughout the duration of this agreement, which starts with a highly successful delivery of our 

solution. 

 
For greater detail, the complete Terms of Purchase may be reviewed here: http://www.hmhco.com/common/terms-conditions 

 

 

Date of Proposal: 4/23/2024 Proposal Expiration Date: 6/7/2024 
 

 

 

Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $399,148.92 
 

76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



1 

NETWORK FOR EDUCATOR EFFECTIVENESS 
Agreement 

University of Missouri 
Assessment Resource Center 

and 
the District 

This Agreement is between The Curators of the University of Missouri, a public corporation and 
institution of higher education organized and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri, 
through and on behalf of the Assessment Resource Center (“ARC”) in the College of Education 
(collectively “University”) and  

School District Name: 

School District Address: 

(“District”) relating to District’s subscription to the University’s web-based tool called the 
Network for Educator Effectiveness (“NEE Tool”), and the District’s use of the following 
elements:   

☐ NEE Teacher, NEE Specialist, and NEE Principal Evaluation Measures
☐ NEE Professional Responsibilities Evaluation
☐ NEE POWERHUB Peer Observation Measure

The initial term ("Initial Term") of this Agreement is as indicated below. 

☐ This Agreement is a single year agreement of one "Annual Period" beginning on July 1, 
2024 ("Effective Date") and ending on June 30, 2025.  Payment of an "Agreement Fee" of $ 
_______ for the Initial Term is due before September 1, 2024 or this Agreement shall terminate 
automatically on September 1, 2024.

☐ This Agreement is a multi-year agreement consisting of ______ "Annual Periods" 
beginning on July 1, _____ ("Effective Date") and ending on June 30, ______.  Payment of an 
"Agreement Fee" of $ _________ for the Initial Term is due before September 1, _____ 
or this Agreement shall terminate automatically on September 1, _____.

The standard terms and conditions set forth in Exhibit A form part of this Agreement, and are 
incorporated by reference.  To the extent there is a conflict between this Agreement and Exhibit 
A, Exhibit A controls.  

Part I.  As part of this Agreement, the University agrees to do the following: 
1. Provide access to the web-based NEE Tool for all End Users (as defined in Exhibit A).

Each End User’s level of access to NEE will be based on the role identified for each End
User (e.g., principal, teacher) by the District.

2. Provide annual evaluator trainings to the District.
Part II.  As part of this Agreement, the District agrees to do the following: 

119



2 

1. In the case of an agreement with an Initial Term of one Annual Period, make timely
payment of the "Agreement Fee" to the University based on the fee schedule available and
published effective March 1st of the current calendar year at https://nee-
onlinemanager.missouri.edu/FeeSchedule by the first September 1 date after the Effective
Date.  Published fees are be based on the latest student head count for the District reported
to the applicable state Department of Education as of the Effective Date.  For agreements
having an Initial Term consisting of multiple Annual Periods, the overall Agreement Fee
will also be based on the number of Annual Periods of the Initial Term and the latest
student head count for the District reported to the applicable state Department of
Education as of the Effective Date.   This Agreement Fee must be paid by the first
September 1 date after the Effective Date.  However, no portion of the Agreement Fee
applicable to the Initial Term shall be refundable or reduced based upon any reduction in
student head count during the Initial Term.

2. Submit electronically (import) all requested rosters that identify End Users and their NEE
Role, as soon as available but not later than the first September 1 date after the Effective
Date, and to maintain and update throughout the year and establish a policy to ensure
secure access.

3. Ensure that each person identified by Customer as an End User has completed the trainings
required by the University to become an End User.

4. As more generally set forth in Exhibit A, grant permission to the University the following
rights regarding all District NEE Data (including data at the District, school, and End User
level) that the District provides to NEE through the NEE Tool or other means, during the
term of this Agreement and thereafter.  This includes the right of the University:

a. To digitally store the District NEE Data on University servers;
i. District NEE Data entered into NEE’s digital storage space is not

confidential as between the District and NEE.
ii. The District represents and warrants that it is legally authorized to enter

the District NEE Data into NEE’s digital storage space.  The District
represents and warrants that it has gained any and all necessary releases
and authorizations pertaining to District NEE Data entered into NEE’s
digital storage space, including but not limited to parental releases for
student information and/or images.

iii. The District acknowledges that by entering District NEE Data into NEE’s
digital storage space, no confidential, fiduciary, contractually implied or
other relationship is created between the District and the University.

b. To identify the District as a NEE Member;
c. To use District NEE Data for monitoring, analysis, evaluation and research;

i. Reports that may identify the District NEE Data will only be viewable
internally by NEE staff for purposes such as quality assurance, technical
support, and improvement of NEE.

ii. Reports, publications, or presentations that may be published or
disseminated publicly will not include any identifying information of the
District, school, or any individual End User.

iii. NEE encourages researchers to use the de-identified and/or aggregated
data to improve education.  No personally identifying information will be
shared.

5. As more generally set forth in Exhibit A, acknowledge that the intent of the NEE Tool is

120



3 

to enhance the effectiveness of educators by highlighting areas for growth and that NEE 
is not purporting to be the District’s exclusive tool of evaluation for purposes of 
promotion, discipline, or termination.  The District further acknowledges that any choice 
to incorporate the NEE Tool into its evaluation processes is at the sole discretion, 
responsibility, and liability of the District.  The District is responsible for results obtained 
from the use of the NEE Tool and that the University and its service units have no liability 
in relation to what the District chooses to do with the District NEE Data obtained from the 
use of the NEE Tool; nor can the University or its units be liable for fraud or fraudulent 
misrepresentation knowingly or unknowingly undertaken by the District or any of its End 
Users. 

6. Designate a District staff member as the NEE Point of Contact who will serve as the
primary conduit for communication related to this Agreement, the NEE Tool, and training
and support and services related to membership in NEE.  When requested, the NEE Point
of Contact will channel NEE communication to appropriate District staff, including
communications to End Users or District Technical Support Staff.

7. Consider participation in opportunities initiated by the University, by member Districts,
or others, to enhance the performance and content of NEE based on End User experiences,
to share best practices for its implementation, to share learning from analysis of NEE and
other data, and other forms of knowledge sharing to the NEE members.

For the District: University of Missouri: 

________________________________ _________________________ 
Superintendent of Schools   Director, NEE 

_________________________ 
Chase Bunger, OSPA 

_________________________ 
Michele Kennett, Division of Research 

121



4 
 

EXHIBIT A:  NEE TOOL SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

Article I. Definitions 

Section 1.01  “Customer” means the legal entity identified as the District in the first paragraph 
of page 1 of this Agreement.  

Section 1.02  “Customer Data” means all information, data, or material which is uploaded to, 
transferred through, posted, processed, entered, collected by, collected on behalf of, or generated 
using the NEE Tool by Customer. “Customer Data” includes, for example, all documents, 
spreadsheets, text, and reports generated by an End User using the NEE Tool.   

Section 1.03 “End User” means an individual employed by Customer: 

(a) Who has been assigned a Customer Role by the Customer; or 
(b) Who has been supplied a user identification and password by Customer (or by 

University at Customer’s request); and 

Customer is solely responsible for assigning each End User a level of access.  Further, failure on 
the part of any individual identified by Customer as being an End User to receive the required 
University annual trainings will result in access privileges to the NEE Tool being denied or 
revoked to the individual.   

Section 1.04 “Intellectual Property” means, without limitation, all patents, trademarks, trade 
names, copyrights, trade secrets, and confidential information, further including all ideas, 
inventions, original works of authorship, mask works, technical data, know how, machines, 
research, plans, products, processes, services, software, developments, formulas, technology, 
designs, drawings, engineering, hardware configuration information, marketing material and 
plans, logos, artwork, trade dress, service marks, business methods, and business information, 
whether or not protectable by applicable patent, copyright, trade name, trademark, trade secret 
or other laws.  

Section 1.05 “NEE Tool” means the on-line tools available at https://nee-
onlinemanager.missouri.edu and any associated software, including any new releases, 
modifications, updates, improvements or enhancements to the web site.  The NEE Tool includes 
all computer code, graphics, user interfaces, page headers, images, footers, links, illustrations, 
graphics, animations, video clip, multimedia clips, text and audiovisual content used. 

Section 1.06 “Third Party Content” means any information, data, or materials, including 
without limitation documents, spreadsheets, text, images, audiovisual media, designs, patterns, 
entries, web pages, reports, and similar material – regardless of whether in visual, written, 
audible, or electronic form, which is owned or controlled by third parties that is displayed, 
included, or made available using the NEE Tool.  Third Party Content may be either (1) internally 
accessible using the NEE Tool or (2) externally accessible, for example, by providing a link to such 
Third Party Content.   

Article II. Grant of License  

Section 2.01 License to Customer and End Users.   

(a) For the fee set forth at https://nee-onlinemanager.missouri.edu/FeeSchedule and 

122



5 
 

otherwise subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, University hereby 
grants to Customer and its End Users a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-
sublicensable license to access and use, on a software-as-a-service (SaaS) basis only, 
the NEE Tool for Customer’s non-commercial internal purposes only during the term 
of this Agreement.  Continuing access to the NEE Tool is contingent upon compliance 
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

(b) End Users may download, print and store selected portions of the material on the 
NEE Tool under the licenses set forth in Section 2.01(a) provided such End User:  

(i) only uses copies of the NEE Tool material (other than Customer Data provided 
by such End User) for End User’s own personal, non-commercial, educational, 
training, evaluation, and professional development purposes; and 

(ii) does not copy, reproduce or post any NEE Tool material (other than Customer 
Data provided by such End User) publicly, including but not limited to through 
dissemination on any network computer, or broadcast or redistribution of the 
material (other than Customer Data provided by such End User) in any media or 
through any channel; and 

(iii) ensures the security and confidentiality of all account logins and passwords 
assigned to the End User in order to limit access to the assigned End User; and  

(iv) does not modify or alter the NEE Tool material (other than Customer Data 
provided by such End User); and 

(v) does not delete, obscure or change any copyright, trademark or other proprietary 
notice or disclaimers contained in the NEE Tool material (other than Customer 
Data provided by such End User); and 

(vi) attributes the source of the NEE Tool material if the material states the name of 
the author (in the case of a copyrightable work), the performer (in the case of a 
performer’s performance), the maker (in the case of a sound recording); and 

(vii) complies with any purposes or conditions for which such NEE Tool material was 
uploaded, created, or otherwise made. 

Section 2.02 License to University.  Customer hereby grants to University a perpetual, 
irrevocable, worldwide, royalty-free, sublicensable, transferable, non-exclusive license to: 

(a) use, reproduce, display, adapt, modify, create derivative works of, translate, or use 
the Customer Data for purposes of quality assurance, technical support, and 
improvement of the NEE Tool; and 

(b) use, reproduce, display, adapt, modify, create derivative works of, translate, use, or 
distribute any aggregated anonymized Customer Data for reporting, research, 
academic, or educational purposes, provided that the same: (i) does not contain any 
personally identifying information; and (ii) does not identify Customer or any 
particular End User in anyway.  

Section 2.03 Revisions.  All annual fees, if applicable, set forth in the current University price 
schedule may be revised by University on an annual basis.  

Section 2.04 Nonpayment. Any amount not received by University when due and not disputed 
in good faith shall be subject to a late fee of 1.5% per month, or the maximum charge permitted by 
law, whichever is less.  If Customer's account is overdue (except with respect to charges disputed 
in good faith), in addition to any of its other rights or remedies, University reserves the right to 
suspend use and access to the NEE Tool provided to Customer and its End Users, without liability 

123



6 
 

to Customer, until such amounts are paid in full. 

Section 2.05 End User Agreement.   Customer understands and agrees that in order to gain 
access to and use the NEE Tool, all End Users must create an account with the University and 
comply with the terms of this Agreement. 

Section 2.06 Security.  Customer is responsible for ensuring that all End Users maintain 
security by safeguarding passwords.   Further, because of the sensitive and confidential nature of 
the Customer Data stored by University using the NEE Tool, Customer agrees to inform its End 
Users that they must prevent unauthorized access to the NEE Tool, including maintaining 
security of passwords.   

Section 2.07 Liability for End Users.   Customer is responsible and liable for any and all acts 
and omissions of its End Users made in connection with this Agreement.  Without limiting the 
foregoing, Customer agrees to be jointly and severally liable for any and all acts and omissions of 
its employees, consultants, and independent contractors made in connection with this 
Agreement. 

Section 2.08 End User Access Not Transferable.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing, an 
individual End User’s right to use the NEE Tool is not transferable to another individual End 
User.  It is a material breach of this Agreement for Customer (or its End Users) to allow 
unauthorized access to the NEE Tool. 

Article III. Customer Responsibilities 

Section 3.01 Representations and Warranties.  Customer, on behalf of its employees, 
consultants, and independent contractors, represents and warrants that Customer: 

(a) has the authority and capacity to enter into this Agreement and to carry out and 
perform its obligations as set forth herein; 

(b) shall be solely responsible for ensuring that its access and use of the NEE Tool by its 
End Users does not violate any laws to which Customer is subject or violate or 
infringe the rights of any third party, including without limitation those involving 
spamming, privacy, obscenity, or defamation, copyright, trademark, patent, child 
protective email address registry, FERPA, and export control;  

(c) shall not remove any proprietary notices or labels of University or third parties with 
respect to Third Party Content;  

(d) shall be solely responsible for the fairness, adequacy, accuracy, completeness, quality, 
integrity, reliability, truthfulness, and legality of all Customer Data and of the means 
of acquisition of the Customer Data;  

(e) shall provide to University such information and data as is reasonably necessary to 
enable University to perform its obligations under this Agreement;  

(f) shall use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized access to or use of 
the NEE Tool, and notify University promptly of any such unauthorized access or 
use;  

(g) shall not use the NEE Tool to store or transmit any unlawful, hateful, infringing, 
harmful, threatening, abusive, harassing, offensive, libelous, defamatory, slanderous, 
immoral, pornographic, indecent, obscene, fraudulent, discriminatory, or 
objectionable or unacceptable material; 

(h) shall not use the NEE Tool to store or transmit viruses, worms, time bombs, Trojan 
horses and other harmful or malicious code, files, scripts, agents or programs; 

124



7 
 

(i) shall not interfere with or disrupt the integrity or performance of the NEE Tool; 
(j) shall not attempt to gain unauthorized access to the NEE Tool or its related systems 

or networks, including any access to the NEE Tool code;  
(k) shall not, except as expressly permitted in this Agreement, permit any third party to 

access the NEE Tool by anyone beyond those authorized End Users;  
(l) shall not copy, distribute, reproduce, publish, license, create derivate works based on, 

transfer, rent, lease, sublicense, modify, adapt, translate, reverse engineer, decompile, 
or disassemble any or a portion of the NEE Tool;  

(m) shall not advertise or solicit funds for goods or services using the NEE Tool; 
(n) shall not, except for Customer’s own internal non-commercial use, copy, frame, or 

mirror any part or content of the NEE Tool; and 
(o) shall not build a service or web site that competes with the NEE Tool. 

Section 3.02 University Rights.  Customer is solely responsible for the Customer Data as part 
of the NEE Tool.  University has the right to monitor the Customer Data but shall have no 
obligation to do so.  If University, in its sole discretion, deems any Customer Data to be unlawful, 
hateful, infringing, harmful, threatening, abusive, harassing, offensive, libelous, defamatory, 
slanderous, immoral, pornographic, indecent, obscene, fraudulent, discriminatory, or 
objectionable or unacceptable, University has the right, but not the obligation, to remove or deny 
access to such Customer Data.  Customer agrees that University shall not be liable to Customer 
for any action taken by University to remove or restrict access to such Customer Data, nor for any 
action taken to restrict access to any Customer Data posted in violation of any law, regulation or 
rights of a third party.  University reserves the right to take all reasonable actions to remove or 
restrict access to any such Customer Data, including restriction, suspension or termination of 
Customer’s access to NEE Tool and/or deletion of the Customer Data in question. 

Section 3.03 Equipment. Customer shall be responsible for obtaining and maintaining any 
equipment and ancillary services needed to connect to, access or otherwise use the NEE Tool, 
including, without limitation, modems, hardware, server, software, operating system, 
networking, web servers, long distance or local telephone service (collectively, "Equipment"). 
Customer shall be responsible for ensuring that such Equipment is compatible with the NEE Tool 
and complies with all configurations and specifications provided by University, which may be 
amended from time to time. 

Article IV. Proprietary Rights and Customer Content 

Section 4.01 University Ownership of IP in the NEE Tool.  Customer acknowledges that 
University shall own all right, title, and interest to the NEE Tool and all Intellectual Property 
therein.  Without limiting the foregoing, the software, workflow processes/protocols, indicator 
scoring guides, designs, know-how and other technologies provided by University as part of it 
allowing access to the NEE Tool are the proprietary property of University and its licensors, and 
all right, title and interest in and to such items, including all associated intellectual property 
rights, remain only with University and its licensors.  University reserves all rights unless 
expressly granted in this Agreement.   

Section 4.02 Customer Data.  All Customer Data is and will be, as among University, and End 
User, and Customer, the property of Customer or End User.  The Customer Data is licensed to 
University in accordance with Section 2.02.  

Section 4.03 Feedback.  University has and will have a perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide, 

125



8 
 

royalty-free, sub-licensable, transferable, non-exclusive license to use or incorporate into the NEE 
Tool, without any obligation to compensate Customer in any way, any comments, suggestions, 
enhancement requests, recommendations or other feedback provided by Customer, its End Users, 
and any other Customer employees or agents relating to the NEE Tool. 

Section 4.04 Disclaimer of Third Party Content.  University makes no representations or 
warranties, and expressly disclaims all implied warranties and conditions with respect to all 
Third Party Content, and will not be liable to Customer or any End User for any damage, cost, 
loss, expense or liability suffered or incurred by Customer as a result of its use or inability to use 
any Third Party Content.  

Section 4.05 Access to Third Party Content.  The NEE Tool features and functionalities that 
interoperate with Third Party Content are entirely dependent upon the continuing availability of 
such Third Party Content and any Intellectual Property related thereto.  If a third party ceases to 
make available any such Third Party Content on which any aspect of the NEE Tool depends, then 
University may alter or cease providing such features or functionality without prior notice to 
Customer or any End User.  Similarly, University will alter or cease providing features or 
functionality if required to do so by applicable laws.  In addition, Third Party Content that may 
be accessed from, displayed on, or linked to from the NEE Tool are not available in all languages 
or in all countries or regions.  University makes no representation that the NEE Tool or such Third 
Party Content is appropriate or available for use in any particular location. To the extent that any 
End User chooses to use or access the NEE Tool and/or Third Party Content, each End User does 
so as his/her own initiative and shall be solely responsible for compliance with any applicable 
laws, including but not limited to applicable local laws.  University reserves the right to change, 
suspend, remove, or disable access to any Third Party Content at any time without notice. In no 
event will University be liable for the removal of or disabling of access to any such Third Party 
Content. University may also impose limits on the use of or access to certain Third Party Content, 
in any case and without notice or liability.  

Article V. Confidential Information 

Section 5.01 Confidentiality   

(a) Customer understands and acknowledges that Customer Data is not confidential as 
between Customer and University.  Customer represents and warrants that it is 
legally authorized to enter the Customer Data using the NEE Tool and that Customer 
has gained any and all necessary releases and authorizations pertaining to the 
Customer Data, including but not limited to parental releases for student information 
or images and compliance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy 
Act (FERPA).  Customer acknowledges that by entering data using the NEE Tool, no 
confidential, fiduciary, contractually implied or other relationship is created between 
Customer and University.  

(b) In accordance with the license granted in Section 2.02(b) for all Customer Data used 
for reporting, research, academic, or educational purposes, including any academic 
publications, University shall remove any personally identifying information in the 
Customer Data.   

(c) Customer understands and agrees that University may store the Customer Data 
indefinitely and may also disclose the same to third parties, without notice to 
Customer or the End User if required by law or in the good faith belief that such 
disclosure is reasonably necessary to (a) enforce or comply with this Agreement or 

126



9 
 

(b) respond to claims that the Customer Data violates the rights of any third party. 

Section 5.02 Sunshine Law.  Customer acknowledges that University is subject to the Missouri 
Sunshine Act, 610 RSMo.  All Customer Data shall be owned by Customer and to the extent 
permitted by law, shall be deemed to constitute “individually identifiable personnel records, 
performance ratings or records pertaining to employees or applicants for employment” of 
Customer under RSMo 610.021(13).  

Article VI. Disclaimer of Warranties 

Section 6.01 No Editorial Control.  Customer acknowledges that University exercises no 
editorial control over Customer Data. The views and opinions expressed in such information do 
not reflect those of University. University makes no warranties or representations regarding the 
fairness, adequacy, accuracy, completeness, quality, integrity, reliability, truthfulness, and 
legality of such information.  

Section 6.02 No Warranty.  Notwithstanding anything else contained in this Agreement, 
University does not represent or warrant that: 

(a) the features or functionality contained in the NEE Tool (including the NEE Tool) will 
meet the requirements of Customer or any of its End Users;  

(b) any particular results can or will be achieved from the use of the NEE Tool;  
(c) any educational, training, evaluation, or professional development programs 

contained in the NEE Tool are suitable for any purpose;  
(d) the operation or availability of the NEE Tool will be uninterrupted or error-free; or 
(e) any requirements of any civil or governmental authority to which Customer is subject 

shall be met. 

Section 6.03 No Warranty.  THE NEE TOOL (AND ANY THIRD PARTY CONTENT) IS 
PROVIDED “AS IS” AND “AS AVAILABLE” WITHOUT WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, 
EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF 
TITLE OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE OR USE, OR WARRANTIES OF NON-INFRINGEMENT.  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT 
PERMISSIBLE BY LAW, UNIVERSITY MAKES NO WARRANTIES AND SHALL NOT BE 
LIABLE FOR THE USE OF THE NEE TOOL, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY 
INTERRUPTION OR ERROR IN THE NEE TOOL UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES. 

Article VII. Limitations of Liabilities and Remedies, and Indemnities 

Section 7.01 Limitation of Liabilities.  IN NO EVENT SHALL UNIVERSITY ITS CURRENT OR 
FORMER CURATORS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, AND AFFILIATES BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL 
DAMAGES OF ANY KIND,  REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION, WHETHER IN 
CONTRACT (INCLUDING FUNDAMENTAL BREACH), STRICT LIABILITY, OR IN TORT 
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE), AND INCLUDING ECONOMIC DAMAGE 
OR INJURY TO PROPERTY AND LOST PROFITS, ATTORNEYS' AND EXPERTS' FEES, 
REGARDLESS OF WHETHER UNIVERSITY MAY BE ADVISED, MAY HAVE OTHER REASON 
TO KNOW, OR IN FACT MAY KNOW OF THE POSSIBILITY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO ALL CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, ALL USE OF THE NEE TOOL, OR 
WITH RESPECT TO THE INSTALLATION, IMPLEMENTATION, CUSTOMIZATION, USE, 
INABILITY TO USE, OPERATION OR SUPPORT OF THE NEE TOOL.  Without limiting the 

127



10 
 

foregoing, Customer acknowledges that it is solely responsible and liable for any results obtained 
from the use of the NEE Tool and that University has no liability in relation to what Customer 
chooses to do with the Customer Data obtained from the use of the NEE Tool.   

Section 7.02 Remedies:  Aggregate Liability. In no event will the total aggregate liability of 
University to Customer for any and all claims relating to this Agreement, based upon any legal 
theory, including but not limited to breach of warranty, breach of contract (including 
fundamental breach), negligence, other tort claims or strict liability exceed the last Annual Period 
fee paid prior to the first act or omission giving rise to the claim. 

Section 7.03 Indemnity.  To the extent permitted by applicable law, Customer will defend, 
indemnify, and hold harmless University, its current or former, curators, agents, employees, and 
affiliates from any and all claims, actions or demands, including, without limitation, reasonable 
legal fees, accounting fees, and expert fees, arising out of, related to, or in conjunction with (a) the 
use of the NEE Tool by Customer and its End Users, directors, agents, employees and 
representatives, including but not limited to those based on any fraudulent, invalid, duplicate, 
incomplete, unauthorized, or misleading information submitted or reported, (b) any 
unauthorized use, access or distribution of the NEE Tool caused, in whole, or in part, by Customer 
or its End Users; (c) any breach of any term, condition, obligation, covenant, representation, or 
warranty by Customer or its End Users, (d) any violation of any law or regulation by Customer 
or its End Users (including but not limited to any rights of privacy), (e) the infringement, 
misappropriation or violation by Customer or its End Users of any patent, copyright, trademark, 
trade secret or other proprietary or privacy right of a third party, or (f) the exercise or any rights 
granted to Customer under this Agreement. 

Article VIII. Term and Termination 

Section 8.01 Term.  The term of this Agreement is set forth in the second paragraph on page 
one of this Agreement.   

In the case where the Initial Term is a single Annual Period, this Agreement shall automatically 
renew effective July 1st of each calendar year for additional successive Annual Periods unless 
the District provides written notice of its intent not to renew this Agreement at least 90 days 
prior to the end date (June 30th) of then current Annual Period.   

In the case where the Initial Term consists of more than one Annual Period, this Agreement shall 
automatically renew for successive Annual Periods effective the first July 1st date after the Initial 
Term and on each July 1st date thereafter unless the District provides written notice of its intent 
not to renew this Agreement at least 90 days prior to the end date (June 30th) of the Initial Term 
or the then current Annual Period. 

The Agreement Fee for each renewed Annual Period shall be the fee available and published 
effective March 1st of the then current calendar year at https://nee-
onlinemanager.missouri.edu/FeeSchedule based on the latest student head count for the 
District reported to the applicable state Department of Education.  District must pay the 
Agreement Fee for each renewed Annual Period before September 1 of that period.  
 
Section 8.02 University’s Right to Terminate.  University may, in its sole discretion, 
immediately terminate this Agreement, suspend Customer’s ability to access the NEE Tool (in 
whole or in part), or suspend the delivery of the NEE Tool (in whole or in part) if Customer or its 
End User commits a breach of the terms of this Agreement or any other agreement between 

128



11 

Customer and University, and such breach has not been rectified within twenty (20) days of 
receipt of notice by Customer requiring that Customer remedy such breach.   In the case of an 
agreement with an Initial Term consisting of more than one Annual Period, University may 
terminate this Agreement during the Initial Term as to any upcoming Annual Periods in the event 
the student head for District increases by more than 25% from the reported student head count 
as of the Effective Date.  

District's Right to Terminate.  In the case where the Initial Term consists of more than one Annual 
Period, District may give notice during any current Annual Period of its intent to terminate this 
Agreement as to all subsequent Annual Periods by delivering written notice of intent to terminate 
to University at least 90 days prior to June 30th of the then current Annual Period.  If Customer 
provides such timely notice, the Agreement shall terminate effective June 30th of the then current 
Annual Period.  University will refund to District only fees applicable to Annual Periods subsequent 
to the end of the then current Annual Period during which timely notice of intent to terminate is 
received.  Refund amounts for timely terminated subsequent Annual Periods will be calculated as 
follows____________________.  

Section 8.03 No Waiver.  Notwithstanding termination of this Agreement for any reason, such 
termination will not relieve either party from any obligation or liability that has accrued under 
this Agreement to the date thereof, or from the performance of its obligations under this 
Agreement to the date thereof. 

Section 8.04 Survival.  All provisions of this Agreement that would reasonably be expected to 
survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement shall do so, including Section 2.02 
(License to University), Section 3.01 (Representations and Warranties), Section 4.01 (University 
Ownership of the NEE Tool), Section 4.03 (Feedback), Section 4.04 (Disclaimer of Third Party 
Content), Section 4.05 (Access to Third Party Content), Article V (Confidential Information), 
Article VI (Disclaimer of Warranties), Article VII (Limitation of Liabilities, Remedies, and 
Indemnities), Article VIII (Term and Termination) and Article IX (Miscellaneous). 

Section 8.05 Customer Data Portability Upon Termination.   Upon termination of this 
Agreement, University will make only the raw classroom observations, student surveys, 
professional development plans, unit of instructions, specialist organizers, and principal 
evaluation measures contained in the Customer Data available to Customer for export or 
download solely in a Microsoft Excel (.XLS) or Common Separated Values (.CSV) file format 
through August 31.  For clarity, the University will not provide any customizable reports, or 
written components of any organizer instruments after termination.  After August 31, University 
will have no obligation to maintain or provide any Customer Data to Customer.  The University, 
may in its discretion, extend the time period for accessing the foregoing Customer Data for an 
additional fee.  

Article IX. Miscellaneous 

Section 9.01 Headings.  The headings of the paragraphs of this Agreement are inserted for 
convenience only and shall not constitute a part hereof. 

Section 9.02 Polls/Feedback.  University, may, from time to time (but no more than quarterly), 
conduct polls of End Users to ascertain and measure the use and enjoyment of the NEE Tool by 
End Users.  Customer agrees to encourage its End Users to cooperate with University by 
providing the information requested by University in order for University to improve and 

129



12 
 

expand the NEE Tool.  

Section 9.03 Publicity.  Customer agrees that University will have the right to use the name and 
logos of Customer in its University’s promotional materials (including, without limitation, on any 
web sites owned or controlled by University), and to indicate that Customer is a subscriber of the 
NEE Tool.   

Section 9.04 Trademarks.  “Network for Educator Effectiveness”, “NEE”, and “EDHUB” are 
trademarks, service marks, and/or trade names of The Curators of the University of Missouri.  
All other company names, brand names, trademarks and logos are the property of their respective 
owners.  Nothing contained on the NEE Tool or this Agreement will be construed as granting any 
license or right to use any trademarks (whether by implication or otherwise), including “Network 
for Educator Effectiveness”, “NEE”, and “EDHUB” except with the express written permission 
of University or such other party that may be the owner thereof. 

Section 9.05 Force Majeure.  University shall not be liable for any delay or failure to perform its 
obligations under this Agreement resulting from any cause beyond its reasonable control, 
including but not limited to fires, explosions, earthquakes, floods, strikes, work stoppages or 
slow-downs or other industrial disputes, accidents, riots or civil disturbances, acts of civil or 
military authorities, delays by carriers, suppliers or materials shortages, and interruption or 
failure of telecommunication of digital transmission links or internet slowdowns or failures. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, each party acknowledges and agrees that the foregoing does not 
operate so as to excuse it from prompt payment of any and all sums due by it to the other in 
accordance with terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

Section 9.06 Sovereign Immunity.  Customer agrees that nothing in this Agreement is intended 
or shall be construed as a waiver, either express or implied, of any of the immunities, rights, 
benefits, defenses or protections provided to University under governmental or sovereign 
immunity laws from time to time applicable to University.   

Section 9.07 Notices.  Any notice permitted or required under this Agreement must be in 
writing.  Unless otherwise specified herein, any such notice will be deemed delivered: (a) on the 
day of delivery in person; (b) one day after deposit with an overnight courier, fully prepaid; (c) 
on the date sent by facsimile transmission; or (d) on the date sent by e-mail, if confirmed with a 
“read receipt” if made to the following:  

If to University:    
Associate Director 
Sponsored Programs Administration 
University of Missouri 
601 Turner Avenue  
Turner Avenue Garage, Room 200 
Columbia, MO 65211 
 
with a copy to: 
 
Director 
Technology Advancement Office 
University of Missouri 
440A Bond Life Sciences Center 

130



13 

Columbia, MO 65211 

With a copy to: 
Director 
nee@missouri.edu 
Network for Educator Effectiveness 
College of Education 
University of Missouri 
2800 Maguire Boulevard 
Columbia, MO 65201 

If to Customer: 
The address set forth for the District in the first paragraph of this Agreement. 

Section 9.08 No Waiver.  Neither party’s failure to enforce strict performance of any provision 
of this Agreement will be construed as a waiver of any provision or right. 

Section 9.09 Relationship of the Parties.  This Agreement does not create a partnership, joint 
venture, agency, franchise, and fiduciary or employment relationship between the parties. 

Section 9.10 Assignment.   This Agreement is binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of 
University, its successors and assigns.  University may assign this Agreement in connection with 
a merger or sale of substantially all the assets of the NEE Tool as a business-like unit within 
University.  This Agreement shall not be transferred or assigned, in whole or in part, by Customer 
without the prior written consent of University, and any attempted transfer or assignment 
without such consent shall be void.   

Section 9.11 Third Party Contractors.  University will have the right to engage the services of 
third party contractors to perform any NEE Tool on its behalf without the prior consent of 
Customer. 

Section 9.12 Further Assurances.  University and Customer, from time to time, shall promptly 
and duly execute and deliver all documents and take such action as may be reasonably necessary 
or desirable in order to effectively carry out the intent and purposes of this Agreement, to protect 
the interests of the parties and to establish, protect and perfect the rights, remedies and interests 
granted or intended to be granted under this Agreement. 

Section 9.13 No reliance. Customer hereby acknowledges and agrees that in entering into this 
Agreement it has not relied on any warranty, representation or undertaking except as expressly 
set out in this Agreement. 

Section 9.14 Injunctive Relief.  Customer acknowledges that University will be irreparably 
harmed by any breach of this Agreement by the unauthorized use of the NEE Tool and, further, 
that monetary damages may not be a sufficient remedy for such harm. Customer agrees that 
University shall be entitled, without waiving any other rights or remedies and without further 
demonstration of irreparable harm or the inadequacy of monetary damages, to obtain injunctive 
or other equitable relief in the event of any breach of this Agreement by Customer or by 
Customer’s unauthorized use of the NEE Tool. 

Section 9.15 Severability.  If any term or provision of this Agreement shall be found by a court 
of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or otherwise unenforceable, the same shall not 

131



14 

affect the other terms or provisions hereof or the whole of this Agreement, but such term or 
provision shall be deemed modified to the extent necessary in the court’s opinion to render such 
term or provision enforceable, and the rights and obligations of the parties shall be construed and 
enforced accordingly, preserving to the fullest permissible extent the intent and agreement of the 
parties herein set forth. 

Section 9.16 No Offset.  Customer will have no right to set-off or deduct any amount from any 
subscription fees owing to University under this Agreement or any training fees otherwise due 
to University. 

Section 9.17 Certification.  If this Agreement has a total potential value of $100,000 or more, 
and if Customer is a company with ten (10) or more employees, then Customer certifies that it, 
and any company affiliated with it, does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel during the 
term of this Agreement. In this paragraph, the terms “company” and “boycott Israel” shall have 
the meanings described in Section 34.600 of the Missouri Revised Statutes. 
Section 9.18 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, together with the other documents 
incorporated into this Agreement by reference, constitutes the entire agreement between the 
parties with regard to the matters dealt with in this Agreement, and supersedes all prior 
representation, negotiations, understandings and agreements, oral or written, between the 
parties, with respect thereto. 

[The remainder of this page is intentionally blank. 

132


	School District Name: Guadalupe Centers Charter Schools
	School District Address: 5123 E. Truman Rd Kansas City, MO 64127-2217
	Fee for total cost - 1 year: 7500.00
	Annual Periods: 
	231700380: 
	End Year: 
	Fee for total cost-3 years: 
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Off
	Signature: 
	Refund amounts: 


